
44QU%.
Town of Mount Desert

‘4
Board of Selectmen

Agenda

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, February 20, 2018

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Call to order at 6:30 p.m.

II. Minutes
A. Approval ofminutes from Februaty 5, 2018 meeting
B. Approval ofminutes from Februaty 12, 2018 meeting

Ill. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
A. Appointment ofNathan Smallidge ofMount Desert as a part-time seasonal employee

in the Public Works Department primarily as a helper in the Solid Waste Division on
one of the two MSWpacker trucksfor the summer collection season but, also working
in other divisions ofPublic Works as needed, at an hourly rate of$15.50 per hour
effective May 14, 2018 with said appointment ending on or before October 12, 2018.

B. Appointment ofRalph Colson, Jr. as a part-time seasonal employee in the Public
Works Department primarily as a helper in the Wastewater Division but, also
working in other divisions ofPublic Works as needed, at an hourly rate of$16.00 per
hour effective May 14, 2018 with said appointment ending on or before October 12,
2018.

C. Appointment of Shelby Allen as part-time (on-call) firefighter to the Mount Desert
Fire Department effective Februaty 21, 2018 at $13.25 per hour

D. Appointnzent ofLaura Flannety to the Shellfish Consen’ation Committee
E. Appointment ofBrian Silverman to the Shel(flsh ‘onsen’ation Committee
F. Appointment ofRustin Taylor to the Shellfish Conservation Committee

IV. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket
‘notion. Board members may remore any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration ofthat portion of the
agenda.)

A. Letterfrom the Department ofHealth and Human Services dated Februaty 1, 2018
regarding the status ofMo unt Desert’s compliance with General Assistance Statutes

B. Letterfrom the Island Housing Trust dated Februaty 9, 2018
C. 2018 County ofHancock Tax Assessment/Recapitulation and Allocations

V. Selectmen’s Reports

VI. Old Business
A. Discussion ofmobile vendor locationsfor 2018

VII. New Business
A. Service Groups/f1 Party Budget 2018-2019 Requests
B. Consider supporting and signing ofa proclamation for Team Hailey Hugs



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda February 20, 2018

VIII. Other Business
A. Sue/i other business as may be legally conducted

IX. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP1850 in the amount of$218, 682.22
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants APi 848,

AP1849, and PR1818 in the amounts of$27, 762.47, $1,373.25, and $97, 171.16,
respectively

C. Acknowledge Treasurer ‘s School Board AP/Pavroll Warrants 17 in the amount of
$165,918.48

X. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, March 5, 2018 in the Meeting
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Page 2 of2



z C m (0



Town of Mount Desert
2 Board of Selectmen
3 Regular Meeting
4 Monday, February 5, 2018
5 Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor
6
7 Present were: Chairman John Macauley, Selectmen Rick Mooers, Wendy Littlefield, Matt
8 Hart, and Martha Dudman.
9

10 Also present were Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Police Chief James Willis, Public Works
11 Director Tony Smith, and Treasurer Kathi Mahar.
12
13 Members of the public were also present.
14
15 I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m.
16 Chairman Macauley called the meeting to order at 6:29 PM.
17
18 H. Public Hearing(s)
19 None Scheduled
20
21 III. Minutes
22 A. Approval ofMinutes from Januaiy 16, 2018 Meeting
23 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
24 approval of the January 16, 2018 Minutes as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
25
26 B. Approval ofMinutes from Janucuy 23, 2018 Special BOS Meeting
27 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
28 approval of the January 23, 2018 Minutes as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
29
30 IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
31 A. Resident Reqziestfor Appointment to Vohmteer- Warrant Committee —Marina
32 McGan
33 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
34 appointment of Marina McGarr to the Warrant Committee. Motion approved 5-0.
35
36 B. Appointment ofShawn Murphy as Acting Full-Time Patrolman to fill shift vacancies
37 due to Officer on FML4.
38 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
39 appointment of Shawn Murphy as Acting Full-Time Patrolman to fill shift vacancies
40 due to Officer on FMLA at a starting hourly wage of $24.67 without hill-time
41 benefits. Motion approved 5-0.
42
43 C. Appointmentfor 2018 Summer Season Help: Two positionsfor Packer Trucks, One
44 position for Buildings & Grounds, and One position for Wastewater
45 This item was Tabled till the February 20 meeting.
46
47 D. Recommend Nathan Smallidge @ $15.50 per hr effective on or before 5/14/2018
48 Ending on or before 10/12/2018 to helpfill these combined positions

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, Februaty 5, 2018
Page 1



1 This Item was Tabled till the February 20 meeting.
2
3 E. Reco,nmend Ralph (‘olson Jr. @ $16.00 per hr effective on or before 5/14/2018
4 ending on or before 10/12/2018 to help fill these combined positions
5 This Item was Tabled till the February 20 meeting.
6
7 F. Thankyou note to Tony Smith and Durlin Luntfroni Bet/v Toner in i-esponse to signs
8 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
9 acknowledgement of the Thank You Note to Public Works Director Tony Smith and

10 Town Manager Durlin Lunt from Betty Tower, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
11
12 6. League of Towns — Meeting Minutesfrom Januaty 23, 2018 Meeting
13 Town Manager Lunt noted that at the next League of Towns meeting they hoped to
14 have a forum to discuss tick-borne illnesses, which was deemed a priority by the
15 League of Towns. The next League of Towns meeting would be February 27.
16
17 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
18 acknowledgement of the League of Towns Meeting Minutes from January 23, 2018,
19 as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
20
21 V. Consent Agenda
22 A. Friends ofFrenchman Bay requesting Municipal Officers to take an Opposing
23 Position on the proposcd Bar Harbor Por Authority that will be voted on by Maine
24 Legislature as LDI400 sometime between now and ApriL
25 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, to
26 discuss Item A under Selectman’s Reports. Motion approved 5-0.
27
28 VI. Selectmen’s Reports
29 Friends ofFrenchman Bay requesting Municipal Officers to take an Opposing
30 Position on the proposed Bar Harbor Port Authority that will be voted on by Maine
31 Legislature as LDI400 sometime between non’ and April
32 Chairman Macauley referenced the material presented to the Board. His feeling was
33 that the issue was not really the Town of Mount Desert’s business, and LD1400
34 seems to only increase the amount of options the Town has. Chairman Macauley
35 inquired why LDI400 was introduced,
36
37 Bar Harbor Town Manager Cornell Knight and Representative Brian Hubble
38 summarized the process regarding the Bar Harbor Ferry Terminal property. The
39 State acquired the property. There was an expectation it would be operated by the
40 Maine Port Authority; however, this did not happen. The Town of Bar Harbor
41 looked into acquiring the property to ensure it stayed in public ownership and to
42 allow the Town to create a quasi-municipal Port Authority structure, which would
43 require State authorization.
44
45 Chairman Macauley asked if, in the event the legislation did not pass, would it
46 prohibit the likelihood of a ferry operation? It was noted the vote will not affect the
47 outcome of what the development could be. The Town owns it. A vote will affect
48 issues like the rules for acquiring debt, the type of insulation available for liability

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, Febnia;y 5, 2018
Page 2



insurance. Having a Port Authority may de-politicize the decision making and
2 stabilize operations, however nothing was sure at this point.
3
4 A Business Plan is being done. The plan is for a multi-use facility with a marina and
5 small pier for tendering cruise ships, commercial ferry service and satellite parking.
6 These improvements will add to the already high amount of borrowed debt. A Port
7 Authority taking on some of that debt might be a viable option. LD1400 gives the
8 Town the option for this possibility. The issue will go to Town vote.
9

10 It was noted the Business Plan will take until at least May.
11
12 SeLectman Mooers asked whether there were any members of the Friends of
13 Frenchman’s Bay present for the discussion. There were none. Mr. Mooers found it
14 strange that an organization would request the Town of Mount Desert to take a
15 position, and not be present to explain their position.
16
17 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, to take
18 no position on the Friends of Frenchman Bay’s request that Municipal Officers take
19 an Opposing Position on the proposed Bar Harbor Port Authority that will be voted
20 on by Maine Legislature as LD1400 sometime between now and April. Motion
21 approved 5-0.
22
23 Selectman Dudman mentioned that during the last meeting’s conversations regarding
24 the issues surrounding marijuana use and sales in the Town, it was agreed that
25 regardless of where the State stands currently, and regardless of whether the Town
26 ever passes a moratorium, the Town should have a position on the issue. She would
27 like the Town to begin the process of creating an ordinance. She felt the issue would
28 require lengthy conversation.
29
30 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, to send the
31 issue to the Land Use Zoning Ordinance Advisory Board for discussion.
32
33 It was felt that interested residents could attend any of the meetings focusing on the
34 issue; they would not have to join the committee formally to be a pan of the
35 discussion. Chairman Macauley felt it would behoove the Town to look at what other
36 Towns are doing. Public Works Director Smith suggested that perhaps MMA will be
37 sending a template for action points that should be included in a Municipal
38 Ordinance.
39
40 Police Chief Willis noted that a second officer has recently been accepted into the
41 Drug Recognition Expert program. An officer must apply and be interviewed for this
42 particular training. He felt more trained officers would be necessary. Currently he
43 knew of no facilities to test marijuana for strength. Chief Willis explained the
44 process currently in place for determining impairment. Two officers have attended
45 discussions with officers from Colorado. Chief Willis noted the officers were
46 available to come speak to the Board any time. Selectman Dudman suggested
47 perhaps they could speak to the LUZO Advisory Board.
48

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, Februcuy 5, 2018
Page 3



I Motion approved 5-0.
2
3
4 Public Works Director Smith reported that Fiberight will not be able to accept solid
5 waste by April I as initially planned. Financially the Town will not be affected by
6 this delay. The MRC planned for the contingency of the facility not being
7 operational by April and an agreement had been made with Norfidgewock’s Waste
8 Management and PERC. There will be no additional costs incurred in this interim.
9 The new target date for Fiberight is approximately October of this year.

10
11 VII. Old Business
12 A. Town Report Cover
13 It was noted that at the last meeting, the Board agreed to choose a picture supplied by
14 Deputy Town Clerk Jennifer McWain Upon ftirther discussion it was suggested and
15 agreed that the cover design would be deferred to Deputy Town Clerk, Jennifer
16 McWain and that the idea of a photo contest for next year’s cover would be pursued.
17
18 B. Miscellaneous Warrant Article(s): General Review ofDraft Warrant
19 Town Manager Lunt referenced the preliminary warrant information shared with the
20 Board. In coming weeks, more information will supplement what’s already there.
21 Mr. Lunt noted there could be a few additional warrant articles added.
77

23 VIII. New Business
24 A. Authorization of Taser Payments Mt. Desert/Bar Harbor Police Departments to
25 expend $3, 024. OOfivm the Police Equipment Reserve Account 4040100-24405for
26 secondpaytnent in currentfiscal year. Also requesting three futiu-e payments from
27 said account as outlined in Taser Agreement dated 2016.
28 Chief Willis pointed out an oversight in the process that allowed a payment to go out
29 prior to the Board being notified. Approving this Authorization as presented will
30 cover all ffiture payments.
31
32 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, authorization
33 to expend $3,024.00 from the Police Equipment Reserve Account 4040100-24405 for
34 second payment in current fiscal year, and authorization of three ffimre payments
35 from said account as the remaining three payments of S3,024.00 annually for FY19,
36 FY20 & FY21, as outlined in Taser Agreement dated 2016. Motion approved 5-0.
37
38 B. Requesting Authorization to purchase Dell Sen’er — Mt. Desert/Bar Hat-bor Police
39 Departments request to expend $4, 745.00from Communications Resen’e Account
40 4040800-24406 to replace existing sen’cr dated 2012. UP indicates server is due
41 for replacement during this fiscal year.
42 MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Mooers seconding,
43 authorization to expend S4,745.00 from the Communications Reserve Account
44 4040800-24406 for the purchase of a Dell Server to replace existing server purchased
45 in 2012. Motion approved 5-0.
46
47 C. Mt. Desert/Bar Harbor Police Departments is requesting acceptance ofawarded
48 funding and also the expenditures of thefunds through Distracted Driving ($5, 713.40

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, Februaty 5, 2018
Page 4



1 ofwhich $4,570.72 isfederalfunds and remaining $1,142.68 Lv local in-kind match)
2 and Evidence Based Impaired Driving ($2,031.46 of which $1, 625.17 is federalfunds
3 and remaining $406.29 is local in-Ic/nd match) Grants from the Bureau ofHighway
4 and Safety.
5 Police Chief Willis noted there were four grants the Department could have applied
6 for, and they chose to apply for the Impaired Driving Grant and Distracted Driving
7 Grant. The money received can be spent in both Towns. This funding should carry
8 the Department through the summer season.
9

10 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, acceptance
11 and expenditure of awarded funding through the Distracted Driving Grant (for
12 $5,713.40, $4,570.72 of which is federal funds and remaining $1,142.68 is local in-
13 kind match) and the Evidence Based Impaired Driving Grant (for $2,031.46,
14 $1,625.17 of which is federal funds and remaining $406.29 is local in-kind match).
15 Both Grants awarded to Mt. Desert/Bar Harbor Police Departments from the Bureau
16 of Highway and Safety, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
17
1 8 D. Discussion ofPurchasing Policy relative to Public Works Director Tony Smith ‘s
19 recommendation to use a select list ofbidders for the Northeast Harbor Main St.
20 Improvements project.
21 Public Works Director Smith reported the Town was hoping to bid on the work this
22 winter. In discussing the bid process with the engineer, they agreed they’d like to use
23 a select list of contractors used in the past and proven to be acceptable. Mr. Smith
24 noted bypassing the public bid process can be done with a Board vote.
25
26 Selectman Mooers asked why the Town couldn’t publicly bid with the disclaimer that
27 a contractor must be able to provide the credentials the Town would like. Mr. Smith
28 felt this extra step would cause problems with maintaining the timeline. Mr. Smith
29 had five contractors he’d like to send the bid to.
30
31 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
32 authorization for Public Works Director Tony Smith to use a select list of bidders for
33 the Northeast Harbor Main St. Improvements Project, with the bid request being
34 provided to no fewer than three (3) prospective select bidders. Motion approved 5-
35 0.
36
37 IX. Other Business
38 There was no other Business
39
40 X. Treasurer’s Warrants
41 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP1846 in the amount of$573, 018.22
42 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
43 approval of Treasurer’s Warrant AP1 846 in the amount of$573,01 8.22, as presented.
44 Motion approved 5-0.
45
46 B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Wan-ants API 843,
47 AP1844, API845, and PRI8I 7 in the amounts of $5,522. 06, $2,222. 77, $4, 712.49
48 and $96, 012.03, respectively.

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, Februaiy 5, 2018
Page 5



MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding Approval of
2 the Signed Treasurer’s payroll, State fees, and PR Benefit Warrants AP1843,
3 AP1844, AP1845, and PRISI7 in the amounts of $5,522.06, $2,222.77, $4,712.49,
4 and $96,012.03, respectively, as presented. Motion approved 4-0-1 (LittlefieJd in
5 Abstention).
6
7 C. ‘Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Boa,-dAF/Payroll Warrants 9, 10 and 15, 1611? the
S amounts of$ 123, 841.37, $18,091.48 and $1 73,596.46, $72,989.32 respectively.
9 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, School

10 Board AP 9 and 10 in the amounts ofSl23,841 .37 and SI 8,091.48 respectively, as
II presented. Motion approved 5-0.
12
13 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, Payroll
14 Warrants IS and 16 in the amounts ofSl73,596.46 and $72,989.32 respectively, as
15 presented. Motion approved 4-0-1 (Macauley in Abstention).
16
17 XI. Adjournment
18 Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, adjournment. Motion approved
19 5-0.
20
21 The meeting was adjourned at 7:15PM.
79

23
24 Respectfully Submitted,
25
26
27
28 Wendy Littlefield, Secretary
29

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes. Februwy 5, 2018
Page 6



1 Town of Mount Desert
2 Board of Selectmen
3 Special Meeting
4 Monday, February 12, 2018
5 Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor
6
7 Present were: Chairman Macauley
8
9 Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk, CEO Kimberly Keene,

10
11 Members of the public were also present.
12
13 1. Call to order at 4:00 p.m.
14 Chairman Macauley called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM.
15
16 11. New Business
17 A. MDES Budget Review
I 8 Caroline Piyor introduced the Budget Review, and noted Principal Gloria Delsandro
19 would speak to the school’s achievements. The program is well-rounded. For the
20 second or third consecutive year, the school has faced declining enrollment. The
21 school’s work is directly impacted by the cost of living in the Town. She lauded
22 Island Housing Trust’s work in creating affordable housing. Ms. Ptyor noted
23 families are attracted to living in Mount Desert due to the quality school.
24
25 Principal Gloria Delsandro reported to the Board. She noted the school is holding at
26 168 students enrolled next year. The lowest point so far has been the 2009/10 school
27 year with 152 students and planning for upwards of 12 Kindergartners based on
28 preschool estimates, up from the six Kindergartners this year. She provided a number
29 of statistics:
30 - 85% of the students enrolled in grades 6 through 8 are involved in extracurricular
3 1 activities.
32 - 17% of the students receive counseling from the school-based mental health
33 counselor who also provide guidance classes to the students.
34 - 15% of the student population receives free or reduced lunch.
35 - 34% of the students have an Individual Education Plan or a 504 Special
36 Education Plan. These accommodations address a variety of reasons.
37 - 9% of the students are considered gilled or talented.
38 - Attendance was on target last year; Ms. DelSandro felt students wanted to be
39 there.
40 - Last year 63% of the students met the standards in math, compared to the State
41 average of 39%.
42 - MDES was at 71% students meeting or exceeding the standards in reading and
43 literary arts, compared to the State average in reading is 52%.
44 - In the science testing, 72% of Grade 5 students met or exceeded the standards,
45 and 100% of Grade 8 met or exceeded the standards.
46
47 Ms. DelSandro pointed out some budget highlights. The last page of the budget
48 shows how the budget is increasing with some additional items. The increase is not

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, Februwy 12, 2018
Page 1



yet added into the budget, but with these items added, there would be an increase of
2 5135,132.00; a 3.18% increase to the budget.
3
4 Ms. DelSandro was asked at the Warrant Committee meeting what percentage of the
5 total budget was allocated to salaries, insurance, medicare and social security. She
6 reported that 72.6% of the total budget was allocated to salaries, insurance, medicare
7 and social security. Leaving approximately $3,098,572.00. Health care benefits
8 alone are %17.97 of the budget, or $767,000.00.
9

1 0 Ms. DelSandro listed the items added to the draft budget:
II - Increase in time for the Speech and Language Pathologist for the school. This
12 person provides services to students that may be hearing impaired or have
13 speech/language challenges. Additionally, she works with autism-spectrum
14 students, and trains the Ed Techs in their work. Due to the needs of the students,
15 her time needs to be increased from 60% to 100%.
16 - Increase in the stipend to the library. This has been a flat rate for the past ten
17 years. Ms. DelSandro hopes to increase the amount by $5,000.00 this year and
18 $5,000.00 next year.
19 - Playground woodchips. Replacing these is required on a regular basis. The
20 safety mats need to be updated as well.
21 - Front entryway re-design. This re-design is a school safety issue. A window will
22 be installed this year as the first phase, to provide office staff with a better visual
23 of those entering the school, followed by new doors next year.
24 - An energy study is hoped to be implemented, starting next year, to assess the
25 ftiture direction of the schooL.
26 - One-year custodian position. Currently the school is down an employee and a
27 half due to medical issues.
28 - Special Education Secretary’s hours would be increased from 35 to 37 hours a
29 week.
30
31 Ms. DelSandro noted some staffing changes:
32 - Art teacher Ms. Shutt is retiring this year after 27 years with the school.
33 - The half-time Response to Intervention teacher, Brian Baker, is leaving.
34 - Kate St. Denis will be returning to the school as the Response to Intervention and
35 RTT teacher.
36 - An ASL interpreter was hired over the summer.
37
38 Ms. Pryor pointed out the Facilities Study. She felt that in coming years there will be
39 some expensive maintenance, repairs, and updates. The ones proposed this year are
40 small. She noted insulation and repointing of brickwork as two of those upcoming
41 projects. She suggested the school meet with the Board to make plans. She hoped 10
42 get estimates.
43
44 It was noted that there’s approximately $115,000.00 in the Maintenance Reserve.
45
46 Chairman MacauLey asked whether the issue of tuition students at the elementary
47 school has been discussed. Ms. Pryor noted it hasn’t been discussed in depth. The
48 AOS has opportunity for great collaboration between the schools. It was felt the

Town v/Mount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, Februaty 12, 2018
Page 2



schools can collaborate more effectively, but whether it could be done less
2 expensively is still undecided. Ms. Pryor noted about a quarter of the MDI high
3 school students are tuition.
4
5 Superintendent Marc Gousse noted the conversations should be had regarding
6 efficiencies the schools can realize in their operations. From what he’s hearing the
7 island communities are not ready to form an RSU, turning buildings and equipment
8 over to a central authority. Health insurance is an issue but unavoidable. The schools
9 are trying to focus on health and wellness as perhaps a way to be more efficient.

10
11 Selectman Dudman wondered if there were a way to use the buildings during the
12 summer to create some income and offset the expense. Dr. Gousse felt there was an
13 opportunity for use. Uses would have to be planned through individual communities,
14 and extra use results in extra maintenance and expenses. Selectman Dudman also
15 noted some schools are welcoming international students.
16
17 Selectman Hart felt that at this point, out-of-state students and international students
18 are not tuitioned in. If the school attracts the students, he felt it could only benefit the
19 Town. Selectman Littlefield agreed. She noted that extra use of the high school does
20 currently happen, and it’s often a large amount of work. It would be a balancing act
21 to ensure the benefits of extra use doesn’t outweigh the cost. Further Ms. Littlefield
22 felt all the MDI schools are good. There may not be a large call for students of one
23 good island school to tuition to another good island school. Perhaps students from
24 off the island might be attracted. Chairman Macauley opined that, with regards to
25 international students, it’s a good idea. Both educational and living facilities would
26 be necessary and would have to be hilly in place prior to starting a program.
27 Selectman Dudman felt the strength of the community school is having it in the
28 community for kids in the community. The issue would have to be careflilly
29 considered.
30
31 Ms. Piyor wondering if pre-K programs could be incorporated, or senior citizens.
32
33 Selectman Littlefield inquired whether resources like the ASL interpreter were shared
34 among schools. Dr. Gausse said resources are shared, but they are split up. The ASL
35 interpreters for example are in different schools. There are other places where
36 resources can be shared.
37
38 Dr. Gausse mentioned Special Education and students at The Community School.
39 There is a responsibility to provide some services to Special Education students at
40 The Community School. When a parent chooses to place their child in a private
41 school, they give up their right to a free and appropriate public education. However,
42 that doesn’t remove the public school’s responsibility to provide limited services to
43 children who are identified as needing them. This means MDES personnel consult
44 with staff at The Community School. Direct services are not provided. This results in
45 a small portion of the MDES budget - approximately $1000.00 per student used by
46 students not attending MDES. This affects any student attending The Community
47 School and requiring help, regardless of where they live.
48

Tow;: ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, Februaty 12, 2018
Page 3



Ms. Ptyor noted a special meeting will have to be scheduled by the School Board to
2 vote on the budget. Town Manager Lunt mentioned the Board will be voting on
3 much of the budget February 26, so having it ready prior to that date might be a good
4 target.

6 B. Municipal Review Budget Review
7 Town Manager Lunt noted the budget was very similar to last year’s. Estimates are
8 included in the budget, but they may change a bit before the final vote.
9

10 Selectman Mooers pointed out the building/plumbing/sewer permit item. Were the
11 estimated numbers off? Mr. Lunt felt it was more a seasonal thing and they’d pick up
12 in the Spring. This time of year tends to be the lowest level for those.
13
14 Chairman Macauley asked about the appropriations going up to 17.097 million from
15 1.5 million in the 2017 budget. He asked what the number was and where it came
16 from. Town Manager Lunt noted that once the newly revised 2018 budget comes in,
17 it will note the increase comes from the property taxes. Mr. Macauley asked for
1 8 annotation to explain the discrepancy.
19
20 Selectman Mooers inquired about the Inter-Fund Transfer from the Marina. Mr. Lunt
21 explained the Town estimates the cost of services the Town provides to the marina.
22 This would include police and fire services.
23
24 C. Draft Warrant Review: Land Use Zoning Ordinance
25 Noel Musson reported on the proposed changes for this year. He listed the changes:
26
27 - Clarification of the Amendment process for the Unconditional Use Permit already
28 approved.
29 - Making the standards for Animal Husbandry 2 (chickens) applicable in all zones.
30
31 Chairman Macauley asked how people are found to be out of compliance with
32 regards to chickens. Is it based on the complaints received, or does the CEO actively
33 look for issues. CEO Keene noted she relies on complaints for this type of issue.
34 CEO Keene has had very’ few’ complaints since chickens have been allowed.
35
36 - Allowing the CEO to approve one- and two-family dwellings and accessory
37 structures in Village Commercial and Shoreland Commercial Districts.
38 - Allowing Rooming Houses in the Village Commercial District and adding
39 regulatory standards that allow the CEO to follow up on safety issues.
40
41 Chairman Macauley asked what the oversight would be for these types of uses. CEO
42 Keene knew of only two places that could be considered Rooming Houses in the
43 Town. She would rely on complaints as to whether oversight was required. Ms.
44 Keene noted that currently the LUZO does not have a use that identifies rooming
45 houses. One of the buildings that could be considered a Rooming House has had a
46 number of complaints. Work is being done to bring the building into compliance.
47 The Planning Board had to deem the building Hotel/Motel, which has caused issues
48 for the owner. Selectman Hart asked whether, with the money being put into the

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, Februan’ 12, 2018
Page 4



1 Town’s Village Center, does this use align with what the Town is flying to
2 accomplish. Mr. Hart agreed wording must be put in place. He voiced concern over
3 the concept of 70 square-foot rooms, 16 residents per floor, and one shared bathroom.
4 He suggested more stringent requirements.
5
6 Mr. Musson noted this was the first attempt at wording. Rooming houses are a
7 growing trend on the island. The consensus when creating the wording was to start
8 with the situation already in place and grow from there. Selectman Mooers countered
9 that the Town did not want the current situation to expand without some semblance

10 of regulations controlling the expansion. Mr. Musson felt this was the start. He
11 added that in other places, there is typically a licensing process for rooming houses.
12 There are other things to consider if the situation becomes an issue. Selectman
13 Dudman agreed licensing made sense. Mr. Musson said that with Warrant deadlines
14 at stake the possibility of licensing was not discussed. Mr. Musson asserted that a
15 good first step was to get some terminology and regulations in the LUZO.
16
17 - Adding the requirement of a 100-foot setback to lot Map 9, Lot 120-10-1.
18 - Making Shoreland Zoning consistent by adding elements in more current versions
19 of the Shoreland Zoning guidelines. Several suggested changes are included.
20 - Correcting the Road Acceptance Ordinance to refer to the standards in the
21 ordinance. No new standards have been added.
22 - Making zero-foot setbacks for the downtown area lots consistent and allowing
23 each lot to have zero-foot setback.
24 - Creating an area per dwelling unit provision. This will replace the idea of
25 allowing accessory dwelling units on a single lot, with the exception of the
26 Village Commercial District. This will help with long-term discussions on
27 density. It will not actualLy change density provisions currently in place.
28
29 III. Other Business
30 There was no other business.
31
32 IV. Adjournment
33 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
34 adjournment. Motion approved 5-0.
35
36 Meeting was adjourned at 5:12PM.
37
38
39 RespectMLy Submitted,
40
41
42
43 Wendy Littlefield, Secretary
44

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, Febnrniy 12. 2018
Page 5



m
m

0
(
n

f
l

-o
0
0
0

0
z

-
-
1

m



Town ofMount Desert

ç 21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

ii [ Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
U www.mtdesert.org director(ämtdesertonz

/1
P //

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: Public Works Summer Helpers
Date: February 1,2018

As you know, we typically hire four summer helpers each year, two for the packer trucks and
one each for buildings & grounds and wastewater. Two date; we have identified two of our past
helpers who wish to return this year. Based on their interest and successful past history with the
town, I request the following appointments be made at the February 5,2018 meeting of the
Board of Selectmen. The two individuals have accepted our verbal offers and understand their
employment with us is subject to being appointed by the Board of Selectmen. They also
understand the offers are not offers of full-time employment with us, that there are no benefits
associated with the proposed hire, are seasonal in nature and will end no later than October 12,
2018.

For our 2018 summer season, I recommend the appointment of:

• Nathan Smallidge of Mount Desert at an hourly rate of$15.50 per hour effective on or
before May 14, 2018 with said appointment ending on or before October 12, 2018.
From the date of his appointment until June 8,2018, he will assist with routine spring
cleaning, maintenance of our facilities and fill in on the packer truck if needed. On June
11,2018 he will move to one of the packer trucks as a part-time seasonal employee until
the summer collection season ends on September 8,2018. He will fill out the summer
assisting Public Works where needed. Nathan has worked successfully for us the last
four summers on the packer truck and in prior April cleanup weeks and did an excellent
job in both capacities. He is current town employee Patrick Smallidge’s son; this hire
does not violate our personnel policy manual as it relates to hiring relatives of current
employees.

• Ralph Colson, Jr. as a summer helper in our Wastewater Division at an hourly rate of
$16.00 per hour effective May 14, 2018 ending on or before October 12, 2018. Ralph
worked for us the last five summers assisting the crew with their summer wastewater
related work tasks including doing an excellent job in keeping the grounds at our
facilities looking very nice; he will be assigned the same duties as last year. Ralph will
assist other divisions in public works as needed.

In summary, I recommend the following appointments for the 2018 summer season:

Public Works Summer HelpersJTS/2-1-18 Page 1 of 2



\7L

Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director@mtdeseaars

• Nathan Smallidge of Mount Desert as a part-time seasonal employee in our Buildings &
Grounds, Solid Waste and other divisions of public works as needed at an hourly rate of
$15.50 per hour effective May 14, 2018 with said appointment ending on or before
October 12, 2018.

• Ralph Colson, Jr. as a part-time seasonal employee in our Wastewater Division and other
divisions of public works as needed at an hourly rate of $16.00 per hour effective May
H, 2018 with said appointment ending on or before October 12, 2018.

Thank you for consideration of my recommendations.

Cc. Claire Woolfolk. Clerk

Public Works Summer Helpers/TS/2-1-18 Page 2 of 2



&iflqq
ü ti,r

,A. i own 0, oun neser
7 1 Michael Bender, Fire Chief
If 21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

4, I } Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
\i’t ‘I
\\ Telephone 207-276-Sit! Fax 207-276-5732
‘‘ Web Address www.mtdesertorg

flrechieframtdesei-t.org

Memo
To: Dudin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Date: February 13,2018

Re: Appointment of Part Time (On-Call) Firefighters

I would like to request and recommend that Shelby Allen be appointed as a part time (on-call) firefighter to
the Mount Desert Fire Department, effective February 21, 2018 at a starting pay of $13.25 an hour.

Thank you.



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one of the Town’s volunteer Boards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and
return to the Town Clerk, P0 Box 248/21 Sea S4 Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

Lttir&i frI Date:

____________

Address: LjQ Hr’ir 1* Mpxes Rviir Phone:Home 10]
- 1OL- 115Z

Mall
Address: 10 B°X 1O2- Jortberst Hh0r

________

E-mail: bO\hV LLn.c&i L COV’1 Cell

_________

If you have previously served on any Boards or Committees in the Town of Mount Desert, please
describe your experience: 11 I ‘

Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment?

Co\\e5e Bo\oMno’

Why are you interested in this appointment? L vU O vc\- to (Or f r o iA-c

to costvho1 yt-S Ohj rojcs tt
\Rt C(o\pv vs°’e•
What are your goals forthis Board or Committee? N1OYC I YOu ID ( OtISf V ‘Jc\ 110

I J

Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments? NO

Name:
Street

Work —

Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Desert? (S’e No

Appointment(s) requested: _CiO Co tMrv’ i fte e r-x C vv e C

J I

T:UDN FILESWonns\Resident Request for Appointment Board or Committee,doc



Iii

Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street. P.O. Box 248

Northeast ilarbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdeseft.org

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one of the Town’s volunteer Boards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and
return to the Town Clerk, P0 Box 24 8/21 Sea St, Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

__________________

Date:____________

IC 5w EEl L’à L’i tQs) Phone: Home 2o7- 2-qq- 7.o71-o

-Uc o%6o
Address: c Work 2o7 /GO- qg

E-mail: JUQki?t.19%3 t\oflwiR .(attk Cell ZO7t/&)._’7€,

Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Desert?

Appointment(s) requested:

No

n-cc r;Jc5tj cu-ctR_

If you have previously served on any Boards or Committees in
describe your experience:

the Town of Mount Desert, please

Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment?

NS?7& (pLnScr t ectM ibe Pzviu 114/ Uj[ditL1Fc

Why are you interested in this appointment? 7O ( X.oV&

What are your goals for this Board or Committee? 1è) r1is) i).a.a’N C,#i p-O

OC \ThCto troua(pD \-‘T\pae(C

Name:
Street
Address:
Mail

Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments? M

T:UDN FILESWonns\Resident Request for Appointment Board or Commineedoc



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea street. P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Tlephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one of the Town’s volunteer Boards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and
return to the Tow,, Clerk, P0 Box 248/21 Sea S4 Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Desert? Yes

1fl1i.

If you have previousLy served on any Boards or Committees in the Town
describe your experience:

of Mount Desert, please

Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel
Sxeaaec j v4r144 610..’4 t)-c

would contribute to this appointment?
J’14iL (.OC\S+

Why are you interested in this appointment? tj 1 Lt_ .i9u F req c% , g St.€ /H

1]fu4l1

What are your goals for this Board or Committee? 4-ct ck0cv

wtk 1af* CXfr.r’IAII,e ,n 71k- .,Q/J
Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments?

not [ z%c

Name: N v\oC
Street
Address: . - -

Mall
Address: ?o. Cy s8 z ci?,

1/27 /1gi!-L/ ,/lTDcce,t

Date: 2_/(5) j3

Phone: Home 2i7 Z9I57

E-mail: sqi L&r°15r1? QA, /cos’ Cell

Work

Appointment(s) requested:

T:UDN FILES\Fonns\Residcnt Request for Appointment Board or Committeedoc



n 0 z (‘
a m z -I 0 m z 0



Deparlmen[ of HeaILh and Human Services
Pa mi Iv Independence

19 Union Sired
ii State House Sullen

Augusta, Maine (4331-0011
Tel.: (207) 624-4168; Fax: (207) 287-3455

Toll-Free (8(10) 442—6003; ]TY Usen: Dial 7W (Maine Relay)

February 1,2018

Durlin Lunt
Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor ME, 04462

Mr. Lunt,

This is to acknowledge receipt of the mail-in review from the Town of Mount Desert and to
advise you that you are in compliance with General Assistance Statutes and the Department of
1-Iealth and 1-luman Services’ General Assistance policy. It is recommended you update to the
General Assistance ordinance issued in 2017 to incorporate the most up to date legislative
changes.

If this office can be of any assistance, please feel free to call 1-800-442-6003.

Sincerely,

Crystal Graham
Field Examiner II
General Assistance Program

rRE0EIvED
FEB 052018

THE TOWN OF
MOUNT DESERT

Paul R. LcPogc. Governor Rickcr Homillon Commissioner



Th ISLAND HOUSING TRUST
P0 Box 851 Mount Desert Maine 04660

February 9, 2018

Town of Mount Desert
Attn: Tony Smith
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Dear Tony:

On December 19, 2017, Island Housing Trust’s Board of Directors moved to ask the town of
Mount Desert to accept Farnhams Ways and Sydneys Way as public roads. Island Housing Trust
is willing to sign over all title, rights and responsibilities without reservations to the 50’ wide,
right of way for Farnhams Way and Sydneys Way in the Town of Mount Desert if the town
accepts as public roads.

After further discussion, IHT’s Board of Directors amended this motion on December 31, 2017
to include asking the town to accept the sewer lines.

Please notify the Board of Selectmen, in writing, that condition numbers land 2 of the Public
Road Acceptance Ordinance have been met and of the request to accept the sewer lines.

IHT is appreciative of the support from the Selectmen and the Town in providing affordable
housing. We hope they will continue to support IHT’s efforts to reduce the costs of
maintenance for the Ripples Hill Workforce subdivision.

Sincerely,

Alison Beane
Executive Director

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Ted Knffman Pres,dent • Maria Oflyrre ‘lice Prcs,denr • Jeannine Rocs Se:rerarj • Carob Plenty ircassrer

Edith Bouscaren • Susan Covine Bueli Gregory Dalton • Donald Graves • Joanne Harris s Linda Higgins
Ellen Kappes • John T <eI!y Kendra Rand • Sydney Reberts Rockeeiler

Alison Deane Ecrunve Orth:ror
swvis!endhoungtrusLorg • (207)224-6311



STATE OF MAINE

COUNTY OF HANCOCK, ss COURT OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

ASSESSMENT OF COUNTY TAX

At the Court of County Commissioners begun and holden at Ellsworth within and for the County
of Hancock on the first Tuesday of February, it being the 6th day of said month in the year of our Lord
Two Thousand Eighteen;

And now the Court proceeds to assess the following County tax upon the several municipalities,
unincorporated places, and buildings in said County of Hancock, for the year AD. 2018, it being the sum
of $5,834,979.00 (Five million, eight hundred thirty-four thousand, nine hundred seventy-nine dollars)
as authorized by the Hancock County Commissioners’ adoption of the 2018 budget on December 5,
2017, without the overlay authorized bylaw, the County tax amounting to the sum of $5,834,979.00
(Five million, eight hundred thirty-four thousand, nine hundred seventy-nine dollars).

RECAPITULATION

2018 Property Tax Rate: 0.00044

2018 State Valuation 2018 County Tax

Municipalities $ 12,927,950.000.00 $5,725,673.49

Unincorporated Places, Townships,

Buildings, Timber, Grass or Public

Lots $ 246,800,000.00 $ 109,305.51

TOTAL: $ 13,174,750,000.00 $5,834,979.00

‘V

Per&C. Brown ir, isti94l

Antonio Blasi, Chairman, District Ill

I

HANCOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS



B
y

o
rd

er
of

th
e

H
an

co
ck

C
o
u
n
ty

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
er

s,
on

th
e

6t
h

da
y

of
F

eb
ru

ar
y,

20
18

,
p
ro

ce
ed

to
a
ss

e
ss

th
e

fo
ll

ow
in

g
co

u
n
ty

ta
x

in
th

e
am

o
u
n
t

of
F

iv
e

M
il

li
on

,
E

ig
h
t

H
u
n
d
re

d
T

hi
rt

y-
F

ou
r

T
h
o
u
sa

n
d
,

N
in

e
H

u
n
d
re

d
S

ev
en

ty
-N

in
e

D
o
ll

ar
s

($
5,

63
4,

97
9.

00
),

w
it

h
no

ov
er

la
y,

to
be

ap
p
o
rt

io
n
ed

u
p

o
n

th
e

se
v

er
al

to
w

n
s,

to
w

n
sh

ip
s

an
d

tr
ac

ts
of

la
nd

In
sa

id
C

o
u
n
ty

.
A

cc
o
rd

in
g

to
th

e
20

18
S

ta
te

V
al

ua
ti

on
,

th
e

w
ho

le
co

u
n
ty

ta
x

am
o

u
n

ti
n

g
to

th
e

su
m

of
F

iv
e

M
il

li
on

,
E

ig
ht

H
u
n
d
re

d
T

hi
rt

y-
F

ou
r

T
h
o
u
sa

n
d
,

N
in

e
H

u
n
d
re

d
S

ev
en

ty
-N

in
e

D
ol

la
rs

($
5,

83
4,

97
9.

00
).

A
m

h
e
rs

t_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
O

.1
7

%
2
2
,7

5
0
1
)0

0
5
1
0
1
)7

5
7
7

A
ur

or
a

0.
15

%
S

19
,7

00
,0

00
S

6,
72

4.
95

B
ar

H
ar

bo
r

11
.9

7%
S

1
5

7
7

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

$
69

8,
52

7.
78

B
lu

e
Hi

ll
5

J
tu

S
68

0,
60

0,
00

0
S

30
1,

52
0.

23
B

ro
ok

ti
n_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__

__
__

__
__

2.
69

%
l

$
3

5
4

,0
5

0
0

0
0

S
15

6,
80

5.
58

_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

-

B
ro

ok
sv

ilt
e

3.
36

%
j

$
4

4
3

,2
5

0
,0

0
0
1
,

19
6,

31
1.

46
B

uc
ks

po
rt

3.2
5%

L
$

42
7,

85
0,

00
0

I
$

18
9,

49
0.

94
C

as
tin

e

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
2

.1
8

°/
$

28
7,

10
0,

00
0

S
12

7,
15

4.
02

C
ra

nb
en

y
Is

le
1.

40
%

)
$

18
4,

35
0.

00
0

S
81

,8
68

.4
1

D
e
d
h
a
m

_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
1
8
J

2
4

8
2

0
0

0
0

0
5

1
0
9
9
2
5
5
6

D
ee

r
Is

le
50

1,
55

0,
00

0_
_5

22
2,

13
2.

01
E

as
ib

ro
ok

_
_

_
_

_
_

0
.5

8
j$

-
7
6
,6

5
0
.0

0
0
_
S

—
34

,0
38

.1
8

E
ll

sw
o
rl

h
_
_
_
_
_

—
&

D
8
%

J
1
,0

6
4
1
0
0
,0

0
0
’

$
4

7
1

2
8

0
.3

8
F

ra
nk

tn

_
_

_
_

—

l.
3
2
%

jS
-

1
7

4
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
$

77
,2

84
.4

9
Fr

en
ch

bo
ro

0.
09

%
l

$
12

,5
00

,0
00

S
5,

53
6.

14
-
I
-
—

-
-
-

-
-

G
ou

ld
sb

or
o

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

3.
06

°/
cl

S
4

0
3

,5
5

0
0

0
0

$
17

8,
72

8.
69

_
_
_
_

-
-
—

—
.

-

G
re

at
Po

nd

_
_

_
_

_
_

0.
21

%
I

$
28

.3
00

,0
00

S
12

,5
33

.8
2

H
an

co
ck

-

7
.8

0
%

j$
36

8,
80

0,
00

0
5

16
3,

33
8.

22
L

a
m

n
e
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_

1
0
7
!t

j$
27

2,
40

01
)0

0
$

1
2

0
,6

4
1

5
2

M
an

av
ill

e

_
_

_
_

_
_

0.
54

%
i

$
71

,6
50

,0
00

5
31

,7
33

.1
4

M
t
D

e
s
e
r
t_

_
_
_
_
_

16
1
%

j
21

27
65

0
00

0
S

9
4

2
3

1
7

1
6

O
rl

an
d

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

1
7
2
L

5
22

7.
20

0,
00

0
5

10
0,

62
4.

85
O

sb
or

n

_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_

0
.1

l%
i

$
14

,8
50

,0
00

$
6,

57
6.

93
ot

is

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

1,
19

%
S

15
6,

70
0,

00
0

5
69

,4
01

.0
3

P
en

ob
sc

ot

_
_
_
_
_
_

l.
5
4
%

$
20

2,
85

0,
00

0
i

S
89

,8
40

.4
5

Se
dg

w
ic

k

_
_

_
_

_
_

l.7
O

%
$

22
3,

75
0,

00
0

S
99

,0
96

.8
7

So
rm

nt
o

_
_
_
_

0.
81

°
4

i0
7

0
0
M

0
ó
f
r
4
4
7
7
.9

2
So

ut
hw

es
t

H
br

4.
72

%
j

$
62

1,
70

0.
00

0
$

27
5,

34
5.

37
St

on
rn

gt
on

2
1
2
%

7
9
0
0
0
C

$
1

2
3

9
6

5
2

1
S

ul
tv

an

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_

1
8
i,

9
0

0
,0

0
0

,,
,,
,_

80
,5

61
,8

8
Su

rr
y

p
2.

51
%

:
S

33
1,

25
0,

00
0

$
14

6,
70

7.
66

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

S
w

an
s

Is
la

nd
I

1.
21

%
S

15
9,

60
0,

00
0

S
70

,6
85

.4
1

T
ir

n
n
t

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

3.
78

%
$

4
9

7
,8

5
0

0
0

0
S

22
0,

49
3.

31
T

re
nt

on
__

__
__

__
_

2.
34

%
,
,
,
,
,
,
,

30
7,

95
0,

00
0

$
13

6,
38

8.
30

V
er

on
a

F
°’

4
1

5
4

’5
0

0
1

)0
0

2
L

l3
7

5
6

W
a
lt

h
a
m

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
-

0
2
4
$

31
1)

50
,0

00
1

4
1

P
7

.
W

in
te

r
H

ar
bo

r
l.

3
8
%

j$
18

1,
20

00
00

S
80

,2
51

.8
6

U
T

er
r

1.
87

%
)

$
2

4
6

,8
0

0
0

0
0

5
10

9.
30

5,
51

S
3

j3
8

1
2

$
53

3.
58

5
6

,4
0

4
.0

7
!

5
-

10
,0

75
.7

7
5

2,
71

7.
41

$
46

2.
04

$
5,

54
5.

50
$

-
$

8,
72

4S
5

-
-
-
-

-
-
—
-

-
.
t
-

-
-

-

S
21

7,
55

8.
01

S
36

.9
91

,5
6

S
44

3,
97

8.
19

S
-

$
69

8,
52

7.
78

S
93

,9
09

.1
4

5
15

,9
67

.4
5

$
19

1,
64

3,
64

$
-

$
30

1,
52

0.
23

S
4

8
,8

3
7

.4
4

8
8
,3

0
1
8
7

$
9
9
,6

6
4
2
7

—

_
_

_
_

_

‘Z
T

15
6,

80
5,

58
$

-
6
1
1
4
1
6
4
$

1
0
3
9
5
9
7

S
12

4
77

3
—

_
_
_
_
_

$
1

9
6

3
1

1
4

6
5

59
,0

17
.3

7
S

lO
.0

34
.7

1r
$

1
2

o
,4

3
8
,8

O
-

J$
18

9,
49

0.
94

S
p
M

0
2
.
4
0
!
6
r
3
S

8
0
,8

l7
.9

9
j$

-
j

12
7,

15
4.

öI
S

-
—

25
,4

98
.1

0
S

4,
33

5.
46

$
52

,0
34

.8
5

S
-

$
61

,8
68

,4
1

-

S
34

,2
36

.5
6

$
5,

82
1.

27
$

69
,8

67
.7

3
S

-
$

10
9,

92
5.

56
69

18
3

5
0

5
1
1
7
6
3
3
3
I

W
1

8
5

jç
S

_
_
_

T
’
i
n

i
Z

i
$

10
,6

00
.8

4
,

S
1,

80
2,

44
$

21
,6

33
.1

0’
$

-
-

$
34

,0
36

.1
8

$
14

6,
76

1.
31

$
24

,9
57

.3
5

$
2
9
9
,5

4
1
.7

ji
-

$
41

12
80

.3
8

S
24

,0
70

.4
2

S
4,

09
2.

72
S

4
9
j2

t3
5
j

-
$

17
,2

84
.4

9
$

1,
72

4.
24

$
29

3,
17

$
3,

51
8.

72
5

-
$

5,
53

6.
14

S
5
5
.6

6
iA

T
’S

9,
46

4.
84

$
11

3,
59

8.
4&

S
-

$
17

8,
72

8.
69

5
3,

90
3.

68
S

6
6

3
.7

5
S

7
,9

G
S

.a
j

12
,5

33
.8

2
S

5
0

,8
7

2
.0

5
5

8,
64

9.
82

$
10

3,
81

6.
36

$
-

$
16

3,
33

8,
22

S
37

,5
74

.6
9

S
6,

33
3,

66
5

7
6
.6

7
9

.9
8

j1
-

$
12

0,
64

3.
52

L
Z

88
3
3
fl

1
6

8
0

7
S

20
16

93
1

$
31

7
3
3

1
4

s
4
s
a
s

$
49

,9
o8

i4
s9

8.
s2

6l
_l

ii-
—

z—
-$

9
4

2
,3

1
7
1

6
S

31
,3

39
.8

3
5

5,
32

8,
74

$
63

,9
56

.2
8

$
-

$
10

0,
62

4.
85

S
2
,0

4
6
.4

0
i

a
4

ä
ii

ts
4,

18
0.

24
1T

-
$

-
—

6,
57

6.
93

S
2
1
,5

1
5
1
0
5

3
,5

7
5

.2
3

,5
-
-

S
%

7s
69

,4
01

,0
3

5
27

,9
81

,0
1

$
4,

75
7.

63
$

57
,1

01
.8

1
$

-
$

69
,8

40
.4

5
£
Z

a
s
t

6
2
,
0
8
5
j
-
$

99
,0

96
.8

7
S

14
,7

87
.1

0
$

2,
51

4,
26

5
30

,1
76

.5
5

$
-

47
,4

77
,9

2
S

85
,7

56
.9

2
S

8
1
.3

1
i

1
7
5
,
O

o
7
I
V

-
$
2
7
3
4
5
.3

7
5

38
,6

09
.2

4
5

6,
56

4,
76

I
$

78
,7

91
.2

1
$

-
$
1
2
3
,9

6
&

2
1

$
2

5
,0

9
1

.1
8

$
4

i7
1

T
”
”
5

1
,2

0
4
.4

3
S

-
$

60
,5

61
.8

8
$
4
5
,6

9
2
,4

2
5

7,
76

9.
12

$
9
3

,2
4

6
1
2

$
-

$
14

6,
70

7.
66

$
2

2
,0

1
5

.1
3

S
3
7
4
ã
i’

S
44

,9
27

.0
4T

$
—

$
68

,6
73

.1
3

5
11

,6
76

,5
5

S
14

0,
14

3.
64

$
-

$
22

0,
49

3,
31

-
I
-

$
42

,4
78

.4
4

$
7

,2
2

2
.6

5
J

86
,6

87
.2

2
•

$
-

‘
$

13
6,

38
8.

30
7

,5
l7

.7
L

$
t2

7
8
g
jj

1
5

,
3

ë
T

3
S

2
4

i
3
7

’
,
5

6
S

4
,4

0
7
1
6

5
7
4
9
1
5

$
8
M

9
3
.
8
5
4
,
$

14
,1

50
.3

7
S

2
4

9
9

t6
2

$
4,

24
9.

86
iS

5
1

,0
0

7
.3

9
$

-
5

80
,2

51
,8

6
S

34
,0

43
.4

4
S

5,
78

8.
44

S
69

,4
73

.6
4

$
.

$
10

9,
30

5.
51

H
C

JO
pe

ra
ho

na
lN

et
B

ud
ge

t:
t8

1
7

M
7

’
I

_
_

_

$
9
1
o
n
t
y
B

u
d
g

H
C

J
D

eb
t

S
er

vi
ce

B
ud

ge
t:

S
—

-
30

9.
00

0
—

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

—
I

-
O

v
e
rb

y
4

—
—

F
Y

I!
C

ou
nt

y
N

et
su

d
g
et

—

—

$
3,

70
8,

66
2

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

—

—
I

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

$
5,

83
4,

97
0

L
0
ta

L
T

a
a
!

—

-

T
ot

al
A

ll
C

ou
nt

y
B

ud
ge

ts
:

$
5,

63
4,

97
9

-

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

-

_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

-
-

iZ
I_

ta
te

_
_

T
ot

al
H

C
J

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

H
C

J_
D

eb
t_

,,,
FY

18
—

FY
18

FY
18

T
ow

n
%

V
al

ua
tio

n
T

ax
B

ud
ge

t
S

er
vi

ce
B

ud
ge

t
B

ud
ge

t
O

ve
rl

ay
T

ot
al

T
ax

T
O

T
A

L
S:

I
10

0.
00

%
i

$
13

.1
74

,7
50

,0
00

$
5,

83
4,

97
9.

00
$

1,
81

7,
31

7.
00

$
30

9,
00

0.
00

$
3,

70
8,

66
2.

00
$

-
$

5,
83

4,
97

9.
00



OLD BUSINESS



Town Clerk

From: Durlin Lunt
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 8:58 AM
To: Town Clerk
Cc: Martha Dudman
Subject: FW: Discussion

From: Martha Dudman [mailto:dudman@myfairpoint.netl
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 8:45 AM
To: Durlin Lunt
Cc: Tony Smith; Kim Keene; Matt Hafte (matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com)
Subject: Discussion

This should be discussed at the BOS meeting.

m

On Feb 16, 2018, at 8:41 AM, Durlin Lunt <manager(ümtdesert.org> wrote:

The real positve to come out of this is that the mobile vendor program has been a success that has
outgrown the original ordinance. Certainly by next year some changes should be made to react to the
demand. The other issue is do you want to try to accommodate the applications that we have currently
have (3) this year either by ordinance change or some modification by BOS action to power up other
slots at Marina? If not Kim can proceed with the lottery to select the two winners

Durlin E. Lunt
Town Manager
Mount Desert, Maine
manager(Eimtdesert.org

(207) 276-5531

From: Tony Smith
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 7:53 AM
To: Martha Dudman
Cc: Matthew Hart; Durlin Lunt; Kim Keene
Subject: Re: Food Vendors

Matt: Excellent points! Your thoughts about what designates a parking spot or lot is the key. I
was hoping someone other than me would identify the points you raised. From a design point, it
can be argued that a parking lot us made up of parking spaces. That is not to say that the parking
spaces we utilized last along the edge of the street constitute a parking lot. My background and
training has taught me that, when putting information on paper, to write it as if the lawyer
representing the other party is going is to be reviewing it. The ordinance needs a lot of work as I
noted on my markup.

I have not seen any indication from the Harbor that the committee has changed their feelings
about the two locations. I am to have a draft site plan from the engineers next week. My plans

1



had been to meet with all or some of them, depending on their preference, for review. As we
both have noted, “up to five licenses” not must be five.

Our original proposal for the market was done with the thought of keeping shoppers out of the
traveled way. It also proposed the same for protecting, as best we can when working with human
nature, vendors and their shoppers.

In my opinion, if we can work with/within our ordinance, particularly as we point out a parking
spot can be on grass and not just “tar”, and the Harbor committee is involved, we can solve this.

1 also believe, starting with my mark-up and all due respect to Martha, Eaton Peabody can
review and provide us an amended ordinance next week in time for 2018 Town meeting. They
turned out a tremendous amount of work for us this week. The revisions are based on what we
have learned through implementation of the ordinance. There is nothing wrong with that. I offer
to work with them on this.

Thank you both for your thoughtful input. As you both have pointed out, and I think we all
agree, we want this to work.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 16, 2018, at 4:31 AM, Martha Dudman <marthadudman(2lgmail.com> wrote:

Excellent summary & suggestions, Matt.

Martha

On Feb 15, 2018, at 7:50 PM, Matthew Hart
<matt(theneighborhoodhouse.com> wrote:

Tony et al,

Thank you for taking the time to thoroughly examine the
ordinance. You certainly shined a light on the fact that there is
some language in it which could be cleaned up a bit, and perhaps
some additions needed as well for the sake of clarity.

I have a few comments and questions based on that initial email as
well as those of others which from the last couple of days. I also
want to preface this by stating that the initiative to attract Mobile
Vendors is a positive one. Voters approved the measure, we have
had positive feedback from residents, and clearly there is growing
interest amongst potential Vendors. It is our job to figure out how
to best facilitate this process. We need to establish some long-term
stability to the application/approval process, as well as number and
location of spaces. Jam not sure if that requires action to amend
the ordinance in 2018.

Number & Location of Spaces
2



The Board has the authority to decide the number of licenses (up to
5) issued, as well as the designated locations (which, as Tony
pointed out, realistically need to be located in NEH regardless of
the number). We did not officially designate a number of licenses
last year (we should have); we simply identified spaces knowing
we had two applicants.

The Harbor Committee pushed to cap the number at two (stating
concerns of “congestion”) during our Nov. 20 meeting. We did not
vote on a max of 2 vendors (see minutes below). We voted to have
them continue to move forward with a conceptual design (which I
understood to include paved areas for vendors and the farmers
market, along with potential electrical service).

MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman
Littlefteld seconding, to moveforward with a conceptual
design, based on the recommendations put forth at the
meeting by the Harbor Committee. Motion approved 5-0.

Therefore, we must decide upon the number of licenses and the
locations prior to the application deadline, which is April 1. At that
point, if the number of applicants exceeds what we have settled on
for licenses, the ordinance says we must hold the lottery during the
final week of April.

Harbor Committee Project?

I get the impression from these emails that the Harbor Committee
has cooled on the idea of the project they pushed for at our Nov. 20
meeting. Is this correct? If this is in fact the case, I would hope that
we could at least give a trial year to the initial plan presented by
Tony and Chief Willis to place the Farmers’ Market in the upper
end of the parking lot on the one morning per week they meet.
Additionally, I would like to see us consider utilizing the Vendor
spaces near the Explorer stop which were also identified as a
possibility at the time.

What is a Parking Space? What is a Parking Lot?

According to the ordinance (Article V, Sec. 3,1 and Sec. 3,11):

Mobile Vendors may operate only in designated locations
within town-owned parking lots in the Shoreland
‘ommercial District

The Mobile Vendor sales area shall not exceed more than
three (3) parking spaces or up to 600 square feet in area.

3



The ordinance assists us by defining what constitutes these items:

Parking Space. A parking space is a location that is
designated far parkin either paved or unpaved. It is
usually designated by a white-paint-on-tar rectangle
indicated by three lines at the top, left and right oft/ic
designated area.

According to our own definition, a “parking space” can be covered
in grass (or gravel, etc.), so long as it is a space “designated for
parking.” This is not an ideal long-term scenario, but why can’t we
simply designate a space for parking of Mobile Vendors, even if it
has to be on grass for 2018 while we work on a long-terni and
stable fix?

Town Owned Parking Facility. A town-owned parking
facility is a parking lot owned and maintained by the Town
ofMount Desert.

Although the ordinance states designated locations must be within
a town-owned parking lot, for some reason there is no definition of
“parking lot.” Instead, we have a definition for “Town Owned
Parking Facility.” That said, I do not see anywhere in the definition
where it states parking lots end with the pavement. If you take into
account the definition of “Parking Space” above, wouldn’t an area
of grass along the edge designated for parking be part of the
parking lot?

Misc. Odds & Ends

There has been discussion about the dates of when licenses are
active, etc. According to Article V., Sec. 2,3, the licenses are valid
for one year form the date of issuance. Thus, in theory (although
unlikely), a vendor could conduct business throughout the year. I
believe the requirement for vendors to be open at least one day a
week from June-September was not placed in the ordinance to
define the “season,” but just to give the town a tool to revoke a
license and award it to someone else should the original applicant
stop operating regularly.

Summary:
The BOS needs to act prior to April ito decide on a number of
licenses for 2018 and identify spaces so that we will be prepared
should there be the need to hold a lottery in the last week of April
(as required by the ordinance). We also need to look at a long-term
approach to determine a consistent number of licenses and
locations (the former being reliant on the latter, I believe)--

4



potentially with electrical service—so that we (and future Boards
and staff members) can avoid having to face these decisions each
year. If there’s enough flexibility within the current ordinance to
get by for 2018 while we look at a long-term approach and
ordinance changes for 2019, I’d prefer to proceed that way.

Matthew Hart
Community Relations Director
The Neighborhood House 2D7-276-5039
End of Main Street I Northeast Harbor, ME

From: Tony Smith <director(rntdesert.org>
Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 at 4:30 PM
To: Durlin Lunt <manaaer(mtdeseaorg>
Cc: Kim Keene <ceomtdesert.or>, “Martha Dudman
(marthadudman(4gmail.com)” <marthadudman(gmail.com>,
“Matt Harte (matt(1itheneighborhoodhouse.com)’
<matt(äthenei ghborhoodhouse.com>
Subject: Re: Food Vendors

I understand that but there is nothing I see in the ordinance that
states which vendor gets which site. As was suggested to me: let
them fend for themselves which makes no sense.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 15, 2018, at 4:03 PM, Durlin Lunt
<manaqermtdesertorg> wrote:

I believe that your interpretation is correct. Although
there are up to five vendor5 allowed the lottery would
kick in if there are more applicants than available sites.
There are Currently three vendors and two available
sites. Unless a third (and possibly more as the
application period has not closed) site is identified it
looks as though the lottery will needtake place unless
addressed in an ordinance change. Kim is this ordinance
one that needs review by the planning board as
opposed to BOS?

Durlin E. Lunt
Town Manager
Mount Desert, Maine
manager@mtdesert.org

(207) 276-5531

From: Tony Smith
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:10 PM
To: Martha Dudman
Cc: Durlin Lunt; Kim Keene; James Willis; BOS-Martha

5



Dudman (martha.dudmangmail.com); BOS-Matt Hart
(maWö)theneig h borhood house.com)
Subject: RE: Food Vendors

Good afternoon:

Where do we go from here? If, as suggested, we do not
go to town meeting in 2018 we will be in the same
predicament we are in today and again next year. As
noted below but abbreviated here:

• The ordinance requires that the vendor sites be
located “within town-owned parking lots”.

• Based on the ordinance and setbacks, etc., we
can only put vendors in the NEH marina.

• The lottery system, from what I see, isa fair
way to determine who gets a license and which
site the vendor is assigned.

• If we proceed as agreed with the harbor
committee (HC) we are violating our own
ordinance.

• We have a design underway, and soon to be
finished, that includes providing power to just
the two sites the BOS and HC agreed to.

• To date, we have only identified two sites and
have received three applications.

• If we did go to town meeting in 2018, it would
be only to clarify some things we have
identified to date — the learning curve.

• It appears that the vendors can operate June 1
to September 30 near as I can find in the
ordinance. (Article V.3.3). If that is the case, and
if approved at town meeting, we have not held
up any vendors. I believe revisions will
successfully pass based on the support it had
May 5, 2015 town meeting.

• It is my understanding after working with legal
counsel on another ordinance today for the
May 2018 town meeting, that if a town charter
does not state a date certain for the approved
revisions to go into effect, and ours does not,
the default is that it is in effect the moment it is
approved by the voters.

I recommend we go to town meeting with a revised
ordinance in 2018 that all will conform to, and, at the
least, expand the locations for vendors and determine
how the licenses and sites are distributed. License can
be held and issuance contingent on the May 8, 2018
town meeting. We really need to know what and hoew
many sites we have so we can develop with power to
eliminate the noise that appeared to be the biggest
concern last year.

6



Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Chairman, Acadia Disposal District
Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662
Tel. 207-276-5743
Fax. 207-276-5742
director(mtdesert.org
God Bless America

From: Martha Dudman
[mailto:mafthadudmanpmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 5:42 AM
To: Tony Smith
Cc: Durlin Lunt; Kim Keene; James Willis; BOS-Martha
Dudman (maftha.dudman)gmail.com); BOS-Matt Hart
(matttheneinhborhoodhouse.com)
Subject: Re: Food Vendors

Dear Tony,

Thank you for your thoughtful rereading of
the ordinance and for your remarks. These are all
good points, and deserve our attention. I would
prefer, if possible, not to drag this issue before the
voters again this year. It’s still in the “testing”
stages. Like anything else, it takes a few years for
people to get used to the idea, and for all of us to
see where the rules/regulations need some
tweaking. If we can use the spaces suggested by
you, the Harbor Committee, and the BOS this year,
and keep the lottery system in place, I believe it
would be in the Town’s best interests to give it
another year “as is” and then reconsider following
the summer season.

We can talk more.

Thanks, again, for your close attention to
this matter. We all want our village - and our town!
- to thrive, and I so appreciate all the time and
energy everyone is putting into this effort.

With best regards,

Martha

On Feb 14,2018, at 9:36 PM, Tony
Smith <director2lmtdesert.org>
wrote:

7



I Was recently asked to assi5t with
identifying sites for food vendors for
2018. I began by reviewing the
ordinance. As I began thru it, I decided
to make my comments and put my
opinions into the ordinance itself. That
is what the attachment is.

In brief, and based on my review of the
ordinance, with additional supporting
comments in the body of the ordinance:

• I recommend that
amendment5 should be made
to the ordinance and have it
go to the May 2018 town
meeting for voter review and
action.

• The ordinance requires that
the vendor sites be located
“within town-owned parking
lots”. Neither the proposal
prepared by town staff and
reviewed by the BOS nor the
harbor committee’s proposal
provided to the town conform
to this requirement.

• Based on my discussion with
CEO Keene, the only areas that
we are able to site a vendor in
accordance with the ordinance
is Bartlett’s Landing, Seal
Harbor marina and the NEH
marina. Based on Bartlett’s
and Seal Harbor already being
very limited in space and
considering the required 75-
foot setback from the high
water mark, these two
locations are likely not
feasible. That leaves, based on
my bullet just above, the
parking lots at the NEH
marina.

• In my opinion, the lottery
system for award of the
licenses, whether there are 3
or 50 applicants, and
subsequent determination of
which vendor gets what spot,
is the fairest way to proceed.
Referring to the latter, we

8



cannot issue the license then
let the vendors fend for
themselves for a site. We need
to assign them a site. More on
this in Article V Section 3.

• I did not see anywhere in the
ordinance where any
advantage is given to a current
year e.g. 2018 food vendor
applicant that previously had a
license e.g. 2017 or earlier in a
current years application and
issuance process.

• I do not see the lottery system
as a bad thing and recommend
it. More in the body of the
ordinance.

• The ordinance state5 that (top
of my pageS of 7): “No more
than five (5) Mobile License
shall be in effect at any one
time in the Town of Mount
Desert.” The ordinance does
not state that we are required
to issue five (5) licenses.

I request that you all review the
attachment for additional information.

Thank you.

Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Chairman, Acadia Disposal District
Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662
Tel. 207-276-5743
Fax. 207-276-5742
director(ämtdeseaorg
God Bless America

<2-14-18-TS marked up food vendor
ordinance enacted May 2 2017
(#53).pdf5’

9



SSJNISflSMJN



P
ag

e
1

of
5

J
A

I
B

I
C

I
0

E
l

F
1
6
1

H
j
I
l

1
0

2
/1

4
/2

0
1

8
13

:5
2

IT
ow

n
of

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t

2
69

O
Sd

Iu
n

N
EX

T
Y

EA
R

/C
U

R
R

E
N

T
Y

EA
R

B
U

D
G

ET
A

N
A

LY
SI

S
3

PR
O

JE
C

T
IO

N
:

20
19

20
18

-2
01

9
B

ud
ge

t
P

ro
je

ct
io

n
F

-

—

4 5
A

cc
xU

N
T

S
FO

R
:

20
17

20
18

20
18

20
18

20
19

6
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

EP
T

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E
7 8

8
5
iP

u
b

Ii
c

A
ge

nc
ie

s

9
8
5
1
L

ib
ra

ri
es

-

10
S9

1O
1J

N
E

H
LI

BR
A

RY
-

-

11
59

10
1

N
EH

LI
BR

A
RY

$
2

0
,5

0
0

$
2
0
,5

0
0
$

2
0
,5

0
0
$

20
,5

00
$

20
,5

00
0.

00
%

12 13 14
s9

10
2:

S
H

LI
BR

A
RY

15
18

85
15

1
59

10
2

SW
LI

BR
A

RY
$

4,
00

0
$

4,
00

0
$

4,
00

0
$

4,
00

3
$

4,
00

0
0.

00
%

i
-

17 18
59

10
31

SV
LI

BR
A

RY
-

-

-

19
18

85
15

11
59

10
3

SV
LI

BR
A

RY
-

$
9,

00
0

$
9,

00
0

$
9
,0

0
0
$

9
,0

0
0
$

9,
00

0
0.

00
%

-
-

21
I

22
TO

TA
L

IU
br

ar
ie

s
j$

33
,5

00
$

33
,5

00
$

33
,5

00
$

33
,5

00
$

33
,5

00
0.

00
%

23 24
85

21
V

il
la

ge
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t

25
59

10
4P

R
E

U
Y

M
A

R
S

H
C

O
M

M
A

SS
O

C
-
-

-
-

-
-

26
1
8
8
S

1
5
2

59
10

4:
PR

ET
TY

M
A

R
SH

C
O

M
M

A
SS

O
C

$
2,

94
0

$
-

$
-

$
-

-
t

$
-

0,
00

%

29
5

9
1

1
iN

E
H

V
IL

LA
G

E
IM

PR
O

V
E

SO
C

18
85

15
2,

59
11

1:
N

EW
V

IL
LA

G
E

IM
PR

O
V

E
SO

C
-

$
5,

00
0

$
5,

00
0

$
5
,0

0
0
$

—
5,

00
0

$
5,

00
0

0.
00

%

33
59

11
25

W
V

IL
LA

G
E

IM
PR

O
V

E
SO

C

34
-
-

$
32

,0
00

$
36

,0
00

$
36

,0
00

$
36

,0
00

$
40

,0
00

11
.1

0%
35

18
85

15
2

59
11

2
:S

H
V

IL
LA

G
E

IM
PR

O
V

E
SO

C



A
j
B

)
C

)
D

E
F

H
i
l

I
i

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

20
17

-
20

18
20

18
20

18
20

19
P

U
6

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
J

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

T
U

A
l.

D
EP

T
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

2 37
5
9
1
1
3
S

V
V

IL
LA

G
E

IM
PR

O
V

E
SO

C
—

38
18

85
15

2
59

11
3

SV
V

IL
LA

G
E

IM
PR

O
V

E
SO

C
$

2,
50

0
$

2,
50

0
$

2,
50

0
$

—
2,

50
0

$
2,

50
0

0.
00

%
39 40 41

59
11

4I
M

D
IH

IS
T

O
R

IC
A

L
SO

C
I

-
-

—
-

I
42

18
85

15
2,

59
11

4
M

D
I

H
IS

TO
R

IC
A

L
SO

C
$

2,
80

0
$

2
,5

0
0
$

2,
50

0
$

2,
50

0
$

2,
80

0
12

.0
0%

i!
I

-

-
_

_

44
59

11
5:

G
R

E
A

T
H

A
R

B
O

R
M

A
R

IT
IM

E
M

U
SE

U
M

—

45
18

85
15

2
59

11
5

G
R

EA
T

H
A

R
B

O
R

M
A

R
IT

IM
E

M
U

SE
L

$
3,

50
0

$
3

,5
0

0
$

3,
50

0
$

3,
50

0
$

3,
70

0
5.

70
%

t
47

I
I

48
T

O
T

A
L

V
il

la
ge

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t
$

48
,7

40
$

49
,5

00
$

49
,5

00
$

49
,5

00
$

54
,0

00
9.

10
%

!
-
_

-
I

50
85

3
R

ec
re

at
io

n

51
59

12
1I

N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
H

O
O

D
H

O
U

SE

52
18

85
15

3i
59

12
1,

N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
H

O
O

D
H

O
U

SE
$

47
,0

00
$

47
,0

00
$

47
,0

00
$

47
,0

00
$

47
,0

00
0

00
%

53
I

54
—

—

55
59

12
2N

H
H

-V
O

U
T

H
PR

O
G

R
A

M
-

-

I
56

18
85

15
3

59
12

2
N

H
H

-Y
O

U
T

H
PR

O
G

R
A

M
—

-
$

-
38

,0
00

$
3
8
,0

0
0
$

38
,0

00
1

$
38

,0
00

S
38

,0
00

0.
00

%
57 59

59
12

3N
H

H
-A

D
U

L
T

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
—

-
-

-
-

-

60
18

85
15

3
59

12
3

N
H

H
-A

D
U

L
T

PR
O

G
R

A
M

-
$

3,
00

0
$

3,
00

0
,

$
3,

00
0

$
3,

00
0

$
3,

00
0

0.
00

%
61

t
62

-I
-

‘
—

-

63
59

12
4A

C
A

D
IA

LI
TT

LE
LE

A
G

U
E

-
-

64
18

85
15

3,
59

12
4

A
C

A
D

IA
LI

TT
LE

LE
A

G
U

E
$

1,
50

0
$

1,
75

0
$

1
,7

5
0
:

$
1,

75
0

$
1,

75
0

0.
00

%
65 66 67

TO
TA

L
R

ec
re

at
io

n
$

89
,5

00
$

89
,7

50
$

89
,7

50
$

89
,7

50
$

89
,7

50
0.

00
%

68

P
ag

e
2

of
5



A
I
B

I
C

I
0

I
E

l
F

I
G

I
H

i
l
l

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

FO
R

:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
-

85
4F

So
ci

aI
S

er
vi

ce
A

ge
nc

ie
s

59
13

1
IS

LA
N

D
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

S

18
85

15
4

59
13

1
IS

LA
N

D
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

S

S
91

32
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

RE
D

C
R

O
SS

18
85

15
4!

59
13

2
A

M
ER

IC
A

N
RE

D
C

R
O

SS

59
13

3!
E

A
ST

E
R

N
A

R
EA

A
G

EN
C

Y
—

18
85

15
4:

59
13

3
EA

ST
ER

N
A

R
EA

A
G

EN
C

Y

S
91

34
:M

D
N

U
R

SI
N

G
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
—

18
85

15
4!

59
13

4
M

D
N

U
R

SI
N

G
A

SS
O

C
IA

T
IO

N

S
91

36
D

O
W

N
E

A
S

T
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S

18
85

15
41

59
13

6
:D

0W
N

E
A

ST
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S

59
13

71
M

D
N

U
R

SE
R

Y
SC

H
O

O
L

18
85

15
4

—
59

13
7

M
D

N
U

R
SE

R
Y

SC
H

O
O

L

59
13

8
IS

LA
N

D
EX

PL
O

R
ER

lS
8

S
iS

4
i

5
9

1
3

8
IS

LA
N

D
EX

PL
O

R
ER

59
13

9
M

D
C

H
A

M
B

ER
O

F
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

E
18

85
15

41
59

13
9

M
D

C
H

A
M

B
ER

O
F

C
O

M

-L

S 6 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 10
0

20
17

20
18

20
18

20
18

20
19

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
-

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
EP

T
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

2,
00

0
$

2,
00

0
$

2,
00

0
$

2,
00

0
$

2
,O

O
O

0.
00

%

1,
50

0
$

1,
50

0
1,

50
0

$
1,

50
0

$
1

50
0

0
00

%

5
so

o
S

-
$

-
$

-
S

-
o.o

a%

5
29

,0
00

-:
$

29
,0

00
$

29
,0

00
$

29
,0

00
$

35
,0

00
20

.7
0%

5
5,

60
0

$
5,

60
0

$
5,

60
0

$
5,

60
0

$
5,

60
0

0.
00

%

3,
00

0
$

15
,0

00
•S

1
5
,0

0
0
$

5,
50

0

S
14

00
0

$
14

,0
00

L
L

_
JP

°°
$

ao
l

4
-

14
,0

00
$

14
,0

00
0.

00
%

48
,4

50
$

34
,7

50
-2

3.
30

%
48

,4
50

$
4

8
,4

5
O

$
4

8
,4

5
0

$

P
ag

e
3

of
5



J
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

I
E

l
F

I
G

I
H

i
l

I

1,
27

0
$

1,
30

0
$

1,
30

0
$

5,
00

0
$

6
,5

0
0
$

6,
50

0
$

1,
00

0
$

1,
00

0
$

-
1,

00
0

$

—
2,

05
3

-
$

2,
05

3
-:$

JA
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

FO
R

:
20

17
20

18
20

18
20

18
A

au
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

’
A

aU
A

L

$
1,

00
0

$
1,

50
0

-
$

1,
50

0
$

$
1,

50
0

$
i,o

do
$

2,
00

0
$

1,
20

0
$

1,
20

0
$

1
,2

0
0
$

1,
45

2
$

1,
75

8
-

$
—

1,
75

8
—

$

6 10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
0

11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

12
0

12
1

12
2

12
3

12
4

12
5

12
6

12
7

12
8

12
9

13
0

13
1

13
2

13
3

13
4

G
en

er
al

F
un

d

59
14

O
H

O
S

P
IC

E
O

F
H

A
N

C
O

C
K

C
N

W
18

85
15

4
59

14
0

H
O

SP
IC

E
O

F
H

A
N

C
O

C
K

C
N

W

S9
14

1I
B

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

FO
O

D
PA

N
TR

Y
l8

8
S

i5
4

59
14

1
BA

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
FO

O
D

PA
N

TR
Y

59
14

3H
A

N
C

O
C

K
C

N
n

H
O

M
EC

A
R

E

18
85

15
4:

59
14

3
H

A
N

C
O

C
K

C
N

W
H

O
M

EC
A

R
E

$

-t
59

14
4

W
H

C
A

18
85

15
4

59
14

4
W

H
C

A
$ -r

59
14

5:
M

D
LO

D
G

E
-

18
85

15
4

59
14

5
M

D
LO

D
G

E

_
_
_
_

$

59
14

7
A

ID
SO

C
IE

TY
O

F
O

ff
E

R
CR

EE
K

—
t

18
85

15
4

59
14

7
O

TT
ER

CR
EE

K
A

ID
SO

C
IE

TY
$

S9
14

9t
L

IF
E

FL
IG

H
T

FO
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

18
85

15
4

5
9
1
4
9

LI
FE

FL
IG

H
T

FO
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

59
15

21
E

M
M

A
U

5
H

O
M

EL
ES

S
SH

EL
TE

R
18

85
15

4
—

59
15

2
‘E

M
M

A
U

S
H

O
M

EL
ES

S
SH

EL
TE

R
$

2,
05

3
$

59
15

3
H

A
R

B
O

R
H

O
U

SE
/C

A
M

PF
IR

E
C

O
A

LI
TI

O

20
19

D
EP

T
R

E
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

1
,5

0
0

$
1,

50
0

0.
00

%

—
2,

00
0

$
-

3,
00

0
50

.0
0%

1
,2

0
0
$

1,
20

0
0.

00
%

1,
75

8
$

1,
75

8
0.

00
%

1,
30

0
$

1,
35

0
3.

80
%

6,
50

0
$

6,
50

0
0.

00
%

1,
00

0
0.

00
%

2,
05

3
$

2,
05

3
0.

00
%

P
ag

e
4

of
5



A
I
B

I
C

I
D

I
E

F
I
G

I
s
!

I
i

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

-
-

20
17

20
18

20
18

-
20

18
-

20
19

6
G

en
er

al
fu

n
d

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

tU
A

L
D

EP
T

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E
13

5
18

85
25

4;
59

15
3

H
A

R
B

O
R

H
O

U
SE

/C
A

M
PF

IR
E

CO
A

LI
1

$
3,

00
0

$
3,

00
0

$
3,

00
0

$
3,

00
0

$
3,

00
0

0.
00

%
13

6

13
7

13
8

59
1S

4I
A

C
A

D
IA

FA
M

IL
Y

C
EN

TE
R

13
9

18
85

15
4

59
15

4
A

C
A

D
IA

FA
M

IL
Y

C
EN

TE
R

$
2,

00
0

$
2
,0

0
0
$

2,
00

0
$

2,
00

0
$

2,
00

0
0.

00
%

14
0

14
1

14
2

59
1S

5I
M

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IW

D
E

V
C

O
R

P
14

3
18

85
15

4
59

15
5

‘M
D

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

D
EV

C
O

R
P

$
-

$
-

$
—

-
-

$
-

$
30

,0
00

0.
00

%
14

4
I

-z
14

6
S9

1S
61

IS
L

A
N

D
H

O
U

SI
N

G
TR

U
ST

14
7

18
85

15
4,

59
15

6’
IS

LA
N

D
H

O
U

SI
N

G
TR

U
ST

$
$

-
—

$
—

$
5

00
0

0
00

%
14

8

14
9

15
0

TO
TA

L
S

oc
ia

l
S

er
vi

ce
A

ge
nc

ie
i

$
12

3,
52

5
$

13
7,

86
1

$
13

7,
86

1
$

13
7,

86
1

$
15

6,
71

1
13

.7
0%

15
1

15
2

G
R

A
N

D
TO

TA
L

‘
$

29
5,

26
5

$
31

0,
61

1
,

$
31

0,
61

1
$

31
0,

61
1

,
$

33
3,

96
1

7.
50

%

P
ag

eS
o
lS



2018

Dear Valued Supporter of Team Halley Hugs,

Team Halley Hugs, a non-profit organization, was established in 2016 with a mission to bring
awareness to Childhood Cancer. Halley Steward, along with her mom Tabaitha, created Team
Hailey Hugs for a way to raise money to help families affected by childhood cancer. Many of
these families cannot hold regular jobs due to the many hospital stays and visits. The gas,
housing, and meals are financial burdens. Sometimes these families need a little help to pay
some past due bills, buy food or even help with their child’s Christmas or Birthday. With that
said, Team Halley Hugs has helped many families financially, emotionally and will continue to
do so with donations and sponsors from the community.

You, the Friends of Team Halley Hugs, can make Hailey’s dream come true. Hailey passed away
during September of 2017 leaving a vacant space in all our hearts. She touched so many people
and families throughout Maine and extending on to other states. The wish.... Halley fought for
everyone to “Go Gold Maine Do It” for Childhood Cancer Awareness! We, along with Halley,
want to adopt September as Go Gold Maine Do It for Childhood Cancer Month! September 2,
2017 we held our first annual Go Gold Maine Do It Kick Off Event and what a success! We
brought in over $12,000 from vendors, live auction, go gold accessories, 50/50 and donations a
plenty. A parade was held along with ALL day entertainment. These memories will always be
dear to our heart as Halley was there to celebrate with us and stayed for the fireworks show.

What better way to honor Halley’s legacy by encouraging our towns, schools, and businesses in
Maine to GO GOLD DO IT for the month of September. The Town Municipalities can sign a
proclamation declaring September as Childhood Cancer Awareness Month. Everyone can
decorate in gold for the month to participate. Let’s make Halley proud of us and carry out her
dream. Please send a copy of your signed proclamation to the address listed below.

Donations are always accepted by mailing to:

Team Halley Hugs, P.O. Box 636, Bethel, ME 04217

For more information please visit us on Facebook and haileyhugs.org.

Tabaitha Steward, Founder & Board Member

Tasha Chapman, Board Member



to .nnation
The State of Maine is Going Gold in the month of September from this year forth in
support of Childhood Cancer Awareness.

Whereas, Cancer is the leading cause of death by disease among U.S. Children and is
detected in more than 15,000 of our country’s sons and daughters every year; and

Whereas, In the State of Maine cancer affects more than 50 new children and families
annually, where more than 400 children are undergoing treatment currently and where
we are ranked in the top range of incidence of all cancers at 468.3 per 100,00 people;
and

Whereas, September is nationally recognized as Childhood Cancer Awareness Month;
and

Whereas, thanks to ongoing advances in research and treatment, the five year survival
rate for all childhood cancers has climbed from less than 50 percent to 80 percent over
the last several decades; and

Whereas, innovative studies are leading to real breakthroughs reminding us of the
importance of supporting scientific discovery and moving closer to finding cures, though
much work remains to be done; and

Whereas, 1 in 5 children diagnosed will not survive.

During National Childhood Cancer Awareness Month we remember the many children
who have been taken from us too soon and we extend our support to all those who
continue to battle this illness with incredible strength and courage.

Now, therefore, As

____________________

of Town/City of

____________________

I,

_____________________,

proclaim that the Town/City of_________________ will help
Maine Go Gold in support of Team Halley Hugs and all of the children and families
affected by Childhood Cancer. In doing so, from this day forward, we will recognize
September as Maine Childhood CancerAwareness Month. This is our way of paying
tribute to the families, friends, professionals and communities who lend their strength to
children fighting pediatric cancet

Dated this

____

day of

Printed

__________

2018

Signed



FOR EVERY

ij
WHD FACES

CANCER
• MAINE

4567

YOU DON’T FIGHT

ALONE.
o sign up for a Go Gold Plate, please complete this form and mail with $35* to:
am Halley Hugs • P0 Box 636 • Bethel, ME 04217

Full Name:
Address: City:
State: Zip: Quantity:
Current License Plate Number:
Phone Number:
E-mail Address:

C

,

123
S

CHILONQQØ CANCER AWARENESS

V

1

*$35 plate reseri’ationjëe



awareness. We award grants directly to families living with the financial strain of
Childhood Cancer. Hailey Hugs provides funding for everyday expenses in times of
crisis, writes grants, presents awards, and provides financial relief for families’s everyday
expenses associated to childhood cancer treatment.

Hailey Hugs focuses on FOUR main areas

Supporting families financially while their child faces cancer treatment

• Supporting local hospitals, facilities, and research clinics—by financial assistance of

items needed to support families during hospital stays

• Supporting legislative documents in order to raise awareness and hinds to support

children with cancer.

• Organizing and managing multiple events to hind the organizations efforts.
......•................. . ....•.....•......................•....•.....

YES! I would like to support families who are in crisis as a
result of the effects of childhood cancer!

Thank You for Your Tax-Deductible Contribution
to Team Hailey Hugs!

1E4L
lI/k

0RE cThLoH000
Hailey Hugs is a non-profit charitable organization that champions hmndraising and

Name: —_________________________ Donation Amount:

Address:

City: —____________________

_________

Email:

________________________________

Phone:

State: Zip:_

Our mission is to help support families affected by childhood cancer.

For more information on our cause please contact:

Tabaitha Steward 281-917-5331 • teamhaileyhugs@gmail.com • P0 Box 636 Bethel, ME 04217



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: SOS Agenda: 02/20/ 18

Description ft Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed;

Town Invoices AP1850 02/20/18 $ 218,682.22

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)

(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits AP1848 02/07/18 $ 27,762.47

AP1849 02/14/18 $ 1,373.25

Town Payroll PR1818 02/09/18 $ 97,171.16

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices

(John DOES NOT need to abstain)

School Payroll 17 02/16/18 $ 165,918.48

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 510,907.58

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.x1sx022018



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
18

50

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

F
eb

ru
ar

y
20

,
20

18

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3

0
8

5
1

0
th

ro
u
g
h

3
0

8
5

7
4

$
1
3
9
,7

1
1
.9

1
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
30

85
09

th
ro

u
g
h

30
85

09
$

1
,3

3
3
.9

6
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
64

4
th

ro
u
g
h

66
1

$
7
7
,6

3
6
.2

9
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
N

/A
$

-
V

oi
de

d
C

he
ck

s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
2
1
8
,6

8
2
.2

2

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u

n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
oo

er
s

W
en

dy
H

L
it

tl
ef

ie
ld

,
S

ec
re

ta
ry



0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
5

:1
4

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

U
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

6
4
4

0
2

/2
0
/2

0
1

0
E

F
T

2
0
9
7

T
O

W
N

O
F

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
2

9
9

2
0

2
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
9
9
2

A
d

m
in

A
S

S
t

J
a
n

2
0
1
0

2
,0

4
4

.0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
5
3
4

P
D

A
D

M
IN

A
S

S
IS

T
(8

11
)

C
H

E
C

K

6
4
5

0
2

/2
0
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

2
0

9
7

TO
W

N
O

F
B

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

2
9
9
1

0
2
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
9

9
1

J
a
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
8

M
u
tu

a
l

A
id

2
,9

6
9

.1
2

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
1
5
0
0

2
9

9
O

T
-M

A
B

H
P

D
T

O
M

O
PO

C
H

E
C

K

6
4

6
0

2
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

7
6

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
3
2
7
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
2
7
7

2
,2

9
0
.3

9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
7
2
0
0

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
3
2
7
8

0
2
/0

8
/2

0
1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3

2
7

8
2
,1

9
3
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
7
2
0
0

C
H

E
C

K

6
4
7

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
1

1
6

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
1
8
0
1
7
0

0
1
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
8

0
1

7
0

S
tr

e
e
ts

c
a
p

e
d
e
s
ig

n
ts

1
8
,7

5
0
.0

0
3
0
0
0
0
3
9

5
7
7
1
2

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
&

D
E

S
IG

N

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
1
8
0
1
5
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
8

0
1

5
1

9
,9

1
5
.0

0
3
0
0
0
0
4
1

5
7
7
1
2

C
H

E
C

K

6
4

8
0

2
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

7
9
2

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y
8

4
9

9
8

2
-1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
4
9
9
8
2
-1

1
4

8
.3

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y
4

2
1

9
6

5
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
2

1
9

6
5

7
6

0
.5

3
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

C
H

E
C

K

6
4

9
0

2
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

1
2
4

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

IV
8
2
2
2
6
A

0
2
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

IV
8
2
2
2
6
A

T
R

4
8

F
R

O
N

T
S

P
R

IN
G

6
6

4
.8

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

IV
8
2
3
5
1

0
2
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

s:
.:

s:
:m

u
n

ls
-

P
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

A
P

1
8

5
0

2
,0

4
4
.0

0

6
4
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,0

4
4
.0

0

A
P

1
8
S

O
2

,9
6

9
.1

2

6
4

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

,9
6

9
.1

2

0
2
/0

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
2
,2

9
0
.3

9
I
n

s
ta

ll
c
o

n
s
o

le
,

s
ir

e
n

,
s
p
e
a
k
e
rs

,
e
tc

.
4

1
1

0
E

Q
U

IP
-V

E
H

IC
L

E
S

-l
B

S
S

V
-R

am

A
P

1
8

5
0

2
,1

9
3
.0

0
U

p
f
it

ti
n

g
n

ew
D

o
d
g
e

tr
u
c
k

4
1

1
0

E
Q

U
IP

-V
E

H
IC

L
E

S
-l

A
S

S
V

-R
am 6

4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,4

8
3
.3

9

A
P

1
8
S

O
1
8
,7

5
0
.0

0

0
1
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
9

,9
1

5
.0

0
s
y

lv
a
n

d
ra

in
a
g

e
d
e
s
ig

n
ts

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
-C

E
S

6
4

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

8
,6

6
5

.0
0

0
2
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
O

S
O

1
4
8
.3

0
1

0
0

.2
g
a
l

P
ro

p
a
n
e

f
o
r

N
EW

B
lo

w
e
r

B
u
il

d
in

g
-E

M
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

0
2
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
O

6
0
.5

3
4
0
.9

g
a
l

P
ro

p
a
n

e
fo

r
N

E
H

M
a
in

t
S

h
o

p
-E

M
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

6
4
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
0
8
.8

3

A
P

1
B

S
O

6
6
4
.8

2

A
P

1
8

5
0

5
8
1
.6

4



0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
5
:1

4
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

G
S

O
5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
U

N
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
V

H
2

3
5

1
T

T
R

#
1
2

H
E

A
T

E
R

M
O

T
O

R
A

N
D

H
A

R
N

E
S

S
5
8
1
.6

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
2
4
5
5

0
2
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
1

2
7

.9
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
2

4
5

5
T

R
#

3
3

A
IR

S
O

L
E

N
O

ID
S

1
2

7
.9

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
2
4
5
6

0
2
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
7
4

5
.5

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
2

4
5

6
T

R
ft

1
4

E
X

H
A

U
S

T
S

Y
S

T
E

M
7

4
5

.5
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
2
4
4
9

0
2
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
4
.5

7
In

v
o
ic

e
:

IV
8

2
4

4
9

T
R

#
6

C
E

N
T

E
R

B
O

L
T

4
.5

7
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
6

4
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,1

2
4
.4

9

6
5
0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

4
4

4
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
H

Y
D

R
A

U
L

IC
S

IN
C

R
O

11
81

8M
D

0
1
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
0

8
8

6
.4

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

R
O

1
1

8
1

8
M

D
H

Y
D

R
A

U
L

IC
H

O
S

E
8

8
6

.4
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
6

5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
8
6

.4
0

6
5
1

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

7
5

E
A

S
T

E
R

N
M

A
IN

E
R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
IN

C
3
5
3
9
1

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
1
0

,3
9

1
.9

2
In

v
o

ic
e
:

3
5

3
9

1
M

SW
ti

p
fe

e
ts

1
0

,3
9

1
.9

2
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
5
5
0
1

T
IP

P
IN

G
F

E
E

E
M

R

C
H

E
C

K
6
5

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

0
,3

9
1
.9

2

6
5
2

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

7
7

8
JA

C
Q

U
E

L
IN

E
K

H
E

W
E

T
T

0
1

1
8

0
2

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
2
,8

6
8
.8

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
1

1
8

c
o

n
s
u

lt
in

g
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

2
,0

6
6
.5

0
1

7
7

0
1

0
0

5
4
9
7
0

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
2
.3

0
1
7
7
0
1
0
0

5
3
9
0
0

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
6
5
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,8

6
8

.8
0

6
5

3
0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

0
4

3
M

A
IN

S
T

R
E

E
T

V
A

R
IE

T
Y

0
1
1
8

B
&

G
0
1

/3
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
2
2

1
.6

4
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
1

1
8

B
&

G
8

1
.8

g
a
l.

8&
G

2
2

1
.6

4
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
0
1
1
8

W
W

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
0

9
0
9

.9
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
1

1
8

W
W

3
4

0
.0

g
a
l.

W
W

9
0

9
.9

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
0

1
1

0
H

W
Y

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
2

7
7

.2
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
1
1
8

H
W

Y
9

5
.9

g
a
ls

.
H

W
Y

2
7

7
.2

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L



9

6
5
4

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
5
4
0
2
0
3

4
1

7
M

A
IN

E
C

O
M

N
E

R
C

IA
L

T
IR

E
IN

C
1
0
0
5
4
0
2
0
3

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
7

T
O

N
N

E
R

T
IR

E
S

T
IR

E
S

A
P

1
8
5
0

5
1
0
.0

8

C
H

E
C

K
6

5
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
1
0
.0

8

2
6

8
3

0
7

3

7
7

.0
0

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
2
/0

8
J

2
0

1
8

a
n
ts

in
P

d
&

fd
ts

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8

5
0

7
7
0
0

6
5

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

6
5

6
0

2
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
9
8

1
6
8
7

N
O

E
L

M
U

SS
O

N
3

9
8

2
,0

8
2

.5
0

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4
9
0
0

0
1
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

P
la

n
n

in
g

C
o
n
s
u
lt

a
n
t

F
e
e
s

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T

A
P

1
8
5
0

2
,0

8
2
.5

0
O

c
to

b
e
r

3
0

2
0
1
7
-D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
0

1
N

O
E

L
M

U
SS

O
N

4
0

1

3
,9

1
0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4
9
0
0

3
3
,9

1
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
6
5
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
,9

9
2
.5

0

6
5

7
0

2
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
4
8
1

2
7

8
.3

2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

0
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
R

e
p
a
ir

s
to

E
4

fo
a
m

g
a
u
g
e

4
3
0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

6
SM

E
A

L
E

4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

1
4

2
4

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

A
P

P
A

R
A

T
U

S
L

L
C

1
0

1
4

2
4

6
6

1
.5

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

0
1
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
R

e
a
p

ir
s

to
L

i
o

u
tr

ig
g

e
r

s
w

it
c
h

4
3

0
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

9
F

e
rr

a
ra

L
i

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
3
9
7

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

A
P

P
A

R
A

T
U

S
L

L
C

1
0
1
3
9
7

1
3
9
6
.3

7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
R

e
p

a
ir

s
to

E
4

C
A

F
S

/C
o

m
p

re
ss

o
r

S
y
st

e
m

4
3
0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

6
SM

E
A

L
E

4

1
,3

9
6

.3
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

1
3

9
6

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

A
P

P
A

R
A

T
U

S
L

L
C

1
0
1
3
9
6

3
,9

5
3

6
6

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
1
0
0

0
1
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
D

am
ag

e
r
e
p
a
ir

s
to

£4
4
3
0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

G
SM

E
A

L
E

4

3
,9

5
3

.6
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
1
3
8

N
O

R
T

hR
A

S
T

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
A

P
P

A
R

A
T

U
S

L
L

C
1
0
1
1
3
8

1
,1

7
9
.8

4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

0
1
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

P
um

p
a
n
d

a
n
n
u
a
l

PM
to

E
2

4
3
0
2

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-1

7
F

l
E

2

A
P

1B
S

O
1

1
7

9
.8

4

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

A
P

P
A

R
A

T
U

S
L

L
C

1
0
1
1
3
9

0
1
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
A

n
n
u
a
l

p
u
m

p
te

s
t

&
PM

o
n

E
4

4
3
0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-O

S
SM

E
A

L
E

4

1
,0

8
0

.6
4

0
2

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

1
5

:1
4

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
3

6
9
0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

6
5
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,4

0
8
.8

9

6
5

5
0

2
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6
8
3
0
7
3

5
1
0
.0

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
2
0

2
1
4
2

M
O

D
E

R
N

P
E

S
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C

C
H

E
C

K
7
7

.0
0

1
1
3
1

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

A
P

P
A

R
A

T
U

S
L

L
C

1
0
1
4
8
1

0
2
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
P

la
n

n
in

g
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
n

t
J
a
n
u
a
ry

1
2

0
1

8
-F

e
b

ru
a
ry

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T

2
7

8
.3

2

6
6
1
.5

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
1
3
9

1
,0

8
0
.6

4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0



In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
1
3
3

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

A
P

P
A

R
A

T
U

S
L

L
C

1
0

1
1

3
3

1
,2

0
2
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

p
u

m
p

te
s
t

&
PM

o
n

T
5

4
3

0
5

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-1

2
F

e
r
r
a
r
a

T
5

0
1
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

0
A

n
n
u
a
l

p
u

m
p

te
s
t

&
PM

o
n

E
S

4
3

0
6

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-

1
3

F
e
r
r
a
r
a

E
S

1
,2

0
2

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

1
1

3
2

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

A
P

P
A

R
A

T
U

S
L

L
C

1
0
1
1
3
2

1
,8

9
9

.9
5

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
1
0
0

0
1
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
1

,8
9

9
.9

5
A

n
n
u
a
l

p
u

m
p

te
s
t,

la
d
d
e
r

s
e
r
v
ic

e
&

PM
o
n

L
l

4
3

0
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

9
F

e
r
r
a
r
a

L
l

6
5

8
0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
1
2
6
2

5
3

8
N

O
R

T
H

E
A

S
T

P
L

U
M

B
IN

G
&

H
E

A
T

IN
G

IN
C

.
1
1
2
6
2

9
8

.9
7

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

2

0
1
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
9

8
.9

7
R

e
p
a
ir

s
to

S
ta

ti
o

n
.

#
2

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

R
o

o
m

to
il

e
t

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
2

S
H

1
8

4
4

S
M

IT
H

,C
O

L
L

IE
R

&
F

A
H

E
Y

,
P

A
1
4
2
0

4
2

0
.5

0
1

2
2

0
4

4
0

5
4
5
0
0

6
5

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
2
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
L

e
g
a
l

B
il

l
-

M
a
c
Q

u
in

n
/F

re
s
h
w

a
te

r
C

o
u
rt

P
B

L
E

G
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
6
5

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

6
6

0
0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
7
8

3
0
8
5
0
9

0
2
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

M
A

N
L

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
1
1
8

1
,9

8
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
6
1
0

0
2
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

S
lu

d
g

e
H

a
u
li

n
g
-E

M
S

L
U

D
G

E
D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

C
H

E
C

K

A
P

1
8
S

O
1

,9
8

0
.0

0

6
6

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

,9
8
0

.0
0

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
0

1
1
5

.1
0

T
ra

v
e
l-

H
u
s
s
o
n
/E

x
c
e
l

C
la

s
s

-
K

Y
o

u
n

g
1

1
5

.1
0

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

0
1

/3
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

S
O

5
6
1
.6

4
©

2
.3

8
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
F

U
E

L
4

1
0

7
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
-1

6
F

O
R

D
E

K
P

4
1

0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
3

F
o
rd

I
n
te

r
c
e
p
t

4
1
0
8

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
7

F
O

R
D

E
X

P
PD

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

1
1

3
1

0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
5

:1
4

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
4

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

A
P

P
A

R
A

T
U

S
L

L
C

1
0

1
1

3
1

0
1
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
7

3
9
.0

2

7
3

9
.0

2
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
1
0
0

6
5

9
0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
4
2
0

C
H

E
C

K
6
5

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
2

,3
9

1
.3

0

C
H

E
C

K

E
F

T
1

8
5

6
T

E
R

R
Y

S
T

A
N

K
L

L
C

E
F

T
2
2
2
1

L
IS

A
Y

O
U

N
G

6
6

1
0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
1
1
8

1
7
8

F
il

in
g

.

9
8
.9

7

4
2
0
.5

0

4
2

0
.5

0

0
1

1
8

2
2

2
R

H
F

O
S

T
E

R
IN

C
0
1
1
8

C
H

E
C

K

2
6

3
.8

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
7
1
0

1
7

3
.4

2
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
7
1
0

6
0

8
.0

2
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
7
1
0

1
9

1
.6

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
1
0

9
9

.9
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

-2
.8

7
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

6
6
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1

5
.1

0

1
,3

3
3
.9

6



a
e
i
e
r
p

S
O

u
ti

O
fl

_

0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
1

5
:1

4
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
5

G
9

O
S

ly
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
IC

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

8
5

0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,3

3
3

.9
6

3
0
8
5
1
0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
0

PR
T

D
1
3
0
6

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
7
0
6
0

0
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
0

1
4
1
.9

3
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
7
0
6
0

7
4
.7

g
a
l

SV
W

W
TP

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

1
4
1
.9

3
1

5
5

0
6

6
7

5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
7
3
4
5

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
O

3
4
6
.5

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
7
3
4
5

1
8

2
.4

g
a
l

SM
W

W
TP

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

3
4

6
.5

6
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
7
1
5
9

0
1
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
1
4
8
.7

7
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
5
7
1
5
9

7
8

.3
g
a
l

N
E

H
W

W
TP

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

1
4

8
.7

7
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
7
4
0
4

0
2
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
0

1
5
3
.3

3
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
5

7
4

0
4

8
0

.7
G

A
L

S
V

W
W

T
P

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

1
5
3
.3

3
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
0
8
5
1
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
9

0
.5

9

3
0

8
5

1
1

0
2

/2
0
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
1
9
5
2

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5

7
3

4
4

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
O

2
0

2
.7

2
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
5

7
3

4
4

1
4

8
.8

g
a
l

H
e
a
ti

n
g

fu
e
l

fo
r

s
ta

ti
o

n
#3

2
8

2
.7

2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
4
0
0

4
3

2
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L
-S

2
S

H

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
7
5
3
2

0
2
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
1
1
5
.3

3
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
5
7
5
3
2

6
0
.7

g
a
l

H
e
a
ti

n
g

fu
e
l

fo
r

s
ta

ti
o

n
#
2

1
1
5
.3

3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
4
0
0

4
3

2
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L
-8

2
SH

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
9

8
.0

5

3
0

8
5

1
2

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
9
5
3

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
7
1
5
6

0
1
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
0

4
3

0
.1

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
7
1
5
6

2
2

6
.4

g
a
l

H
e
a
ti

n
g

fu
e
l

fo
r

s
ta

ti
o

n
#3

4
3

0
.1

6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
4
0
0

4
3

3
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L
8
3

S
V

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
1
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
3

0
.1

6

3
0

8
5

1
3

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
9
4
8

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
7
1
6
0

0
1
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
1
3
9
.4

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
7
1
6
0

7
3

.4
g
a
l

N
E

H
M

a
in

t.
B

u
il

d
in

g
H

e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

1
3

9
.4

6
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
0

8
5

1
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
3
9
.4

6

3
0
8
5
1
4

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
9

4
9

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
2
7
9
0

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
O

5
O

5
,9

5
4
.6

9
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
2
7
9
0

2
6

0
0

.3
g
a
l

O
N

R
O

A
D

F
U

E
L

5
,9

5
4
.6

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
7
0
3
1

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
O

5
,0

2
0
.5

0



0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
5
:1

4
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

1
0

1
0

0
‘t

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
N

E

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

IN
V

O
IC

E
11

W
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5

7
0

3
1

5
,0

2
0

.5
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
7
1
0

2
0

0
8

.2
g
a
l

O
N

R
O

A
D

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

F
U

E
L

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5

7
0

3
2

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
7
0
3
2

4
,9

7
0
.7

5
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
1
/
1
2
/2

0
1

8
1
9
8
8
.3

g
a
l

O
N

R
O

A
D

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

F
U

E
L

A
P

1
8
5
O

4
•
9
7
0

.7
5

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
9
5
4

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
7
3
6
5

7
,2

8
4

.9
1

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
7
1
0

1
5
6
8
1
9

2
2

4
.9

6
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

1
5
7
3
4
6

4
8

5
.4

5
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

0
1

/2
6
/2

0
1
8

2
7

8
0

.5
G

A
L

O
N

R
O

A
D

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
0

8
5
1

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
1

/2
3

/2
0

1
8

1
1

8
.4

G
a
l

h
e
a
ti

n
g

o
il

ts
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

0
1

/3
1
/2

0
1
8

to
w

n
o
f
f
ic

e
h

e
a
ti

n
g

fu
e
l

ts
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

2
3
,2

3
0

.8
5

A
P

1
8
S

O
2

2
4
.9

6

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
5
1

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

1
0
.4

1

3
0

8
5

1
6

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
0
6
2
0
1
8

0
1

/2
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
O

F
ir

e
T

ru
c
k

C
e
ll

P
h

o
n

e
s

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
5
1

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

8
0

.6
9

1
9
8
2

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
2

0
6

2
0

1
9

7
8

.2
4

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
3
0

c
e
ll

p
h

o
n

e
C

E
L

L
PH

O
N

E

A
P

1
8
S

O
7
8
.2

4

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

8
5

1
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
8

.2
4

3
0

8
5

1
8

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
0
6
2
0
1
8

0
1

/2
8
/2

0
1

8
C

e
ll

p
h
o
n
e

b
il

l
b
j

C
E

L
L

PH
O

N
E

S
C

E
L

L
PH

O
N

E
S

C
E

L
L

PH
O

N
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

8
5

1
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
6
3

.8
1

3
0

8
5

1
9

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
9
3
7

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
0
6
2
0
1
8

0
2
0
6
2
0
1
8

0
1
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

C
ru

is
e
r

d
a
ta

m
o
d

em
s

-

C
E

L
L

PH
O

N
E

S

A
P

1
8
S

O
J
a
n
.

2
0
1
8

3
0
4

.5
9

P
6

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5

7
3

6
5

3
0

8
5

1
5

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
O

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5

6
8

1
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5

7
3

4
6

F
U

E
L

A
P

1
8
5

O
7
,2

8
4
.9

1

1
9

8
3

IL
L

IN
O

IS
B

E
L

L
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

0
2
0
6
2
0
1
8

1
8
0
.6

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
1
3
0

3
0

8
5

1
7

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
0
6
2
0
1
8

A
P

1B
S

O
4
8

5
.4

5

1
8

0
.6

9

0
1
/2

8
/2

0
1

8
9

5
2

1
9

8
4

IL
L

IN
O

IS
B

E
L

L
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

0
2

0
6

2
0

1
8

4
0

1
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
3
0

3
0

0
.8

1
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
1
3
0

6
2

.0
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
1
3
0

A
P

1B
S

O
7

6
3

.8
1

3
0

4
.5

9
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5
1
3
0



j
_
_
_
,
*

0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
1

5
:1

4
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
7

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

li
x

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

W
\M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
8
5
1
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0

4
.5

9

3
0
6
5
2
0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
0
6
2
0
1
8

1
9
8
5

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

6
6

.0
8

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
4

1
.2

4
1
2
2
1
0
0
00

2
0
6
2
0
1
8

0
1
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
C

E
L

L
&

D
A

T
A

S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
H

R
O

U
G

H
0

1
2

8
1

8
5
5
1
3
0

8
7
9
4
9

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

1
0
7
.3

2

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

5
2

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
0
7
.3

2

3
0

8
5

2
1

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
O

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
1
8
1
9
8

5
9

B
C

M
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
C

2
1
8
1
9
8

0
2
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

re
c
y

c
li

n
g

c
o
n
ta

in
e
rs

ts
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

5
2

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
,

4
5

0
.0

0

3
0

8
5

2
2

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
B

3
2
5
5
7

1
9
1
5

B
E

A
U

R
E

G
A

R
D

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

IN
C

1
8

3
2

5
5

7
0
2
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

B
A

C
K

-H
O

E
B

U
M

P
E

R
S

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
5
0

3
0

1
.9

2

1
8
3
2
5
6
9

1
2

8
.6

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
B

3
2
5
7
1

1
0

2
.2

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
2
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

L
O

A
D

E
R

W
IP

E
R

B
L

A
D

E
A

N
D

E
D

G
E

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
2
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

L
O

A
D

E
R

W
IP

E
R

S
W

IT
C

H
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
S

O
1

0
2

.2
9

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

5
2

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
5
3
2
.8

6

3
0

8
5

2
3

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
5

5
9

7
2
0
8
8

H
E

N
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
,

IN
C

7
5
5
9
7

3
0

.0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
6
0
0

0
2
/0

6
/2

0
1

8
R

e
c
h

a
rg

e
a
b

le
f
la

s
h

li
g

h
t

U
N

I
FO

R
M

S

A
P

1
B

S
O

b
a
tt

e
r
y

3
0

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

5
2

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
0
.0

0

3
0
8
5
2
4

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3
2
5
8
7

7
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
2
5
8
7

1
9

.5
2

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
1
0
0

0
1
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
B

ra
id

e
d

H
o
se

fo
r

E
4

4
3

0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

G
S

M
E

A
L

E
4

1
9
.5

2

0
1
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

L
iq

u
id

p
u
m

p
s
ip

h
o

n
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
,4

5
0

.0
0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
5
5
6
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
B

3
2
5
6
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
B

3
2
5
7
1

B
E

A
U

R
E

G
A

R
D

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

IN
C

3
0

1
.9

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

A
P

1
8
S

O
1

4
5

0
.0

0

B
E

A
U

R
E

G
A

R
D

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

IN
C

A
P

1B
S

O
1

2
6

.6
5

B
O

L
T

S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3

2
5

8
4

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

C
3

2
5

8
4

6
.5

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
3
2
6
2
4

A
P

1
6
S

O
6
.5

9

0
1

/2
4

/2
0
1
8

p
le

d
g

e
a
n
d

u
ti

li
ty

k
n
if

e
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1
8
S

O
1

0
.9

8
In

v
o

ic
e
:

C
3

2
6

2
4

1
0

.9
8

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0



0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
5

:1
4

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2

1
3

4
F

T
B

R
O

W
N

C
O

C
3
2
1
3
4

6
9

.9
5

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

0
1
/0

3
/2

0
1

8
K

a
n
b
e
rr

a
G

e
l

lS
o

z
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
S

5
O

6
9

.9
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3
2
2
4
9

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

C
3

2
1

8
9

4
.5

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

C
3
2
2
4

9

7
.9

8
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

H
a
n
g
e
r

S
tr

a
p

S
e
lf

F
a
st

e
n

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

0
1
/0

8
/2

0
1

8
2
-l

4
o
z

P
ro

p
a
n

e
C

y
li

n
d
e
r-

E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

A
P

1
8
S

O
4
.5

9

A
P

1
8
S

O
7

.9
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3

2
3

3
4

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
2
3
3
4

8
5

6
.3

0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
1
/1

0
/2

0
1

8
5
6
-I

c
e

M
e
lt

4O
L

B
B

a
g
s-

E
M

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8

5
0

8
5
6

.3
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
2
4

6
2

5
.5

8
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
2

K
ey

d
u
p
li

c
a
te

s
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

A
P

1
8

5
0

5
.5

8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3
2
4
8
9

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
2

4
8

9

.5
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
1
/1

7
/2

0
1

8
B

o
lt

s-
E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

A
P

1
8

5
0

.5
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3

2
5

0
8

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
2
5
0
8

1
7

.9
7

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
1
/1

8
/2

0
1

8
M

op
R

e
f
il

l.
P

a
in

t
P

a
il

,
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
S

O
M

a
rk

e
rs

-E
M

1
7
.9

7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3

2
5

1
3

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

o
C

3
2

5
1

3

8
2

.5
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

0
1
/1

8
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
8
S

O
3

c
a
s
e
s
-C

e
n

te
rp

u
ll

P
a
p

e
r

T
o
w

e
ls

-
EM

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

8
2

.5
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3

2
5

1
4

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
2

5
1

4

1
7

.9
9

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
8
2
0

0
1
/1

8
/2

0
1

8
R

a
in

G
a
u

g
e

-E
M

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

A
P

1
8
5

0
1

7
.9

9

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
2

5
5

2

5
.5

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
1
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

A
rm

o
r

A
ll

C
a
r

W
as

h
2
4

o
z-

E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

A
P

1B
5O

5
.5

9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3

2
5

6
2

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
2

5
6

2

2
8

7
.1

2
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
2
0
0

0
1
/2

2
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
8
S

O
S

c
o

tt
T

P
,

L
y

so
l

T
o

il
e
t

C
le

a
n
e
r,

B
ro

o
m

,
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

2
8
7
.1

2
M

r
C

le
a
n
-E

M

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3

2
7

0
9

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
2

7
0

9

5
5

.9
4

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

0
1
/3

0
/2

0
1

8
S

c
ru

b
B

u
b
l

D
ro

p
-I

n
s

B
lu

e
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
4

A
IN

T

A
P

1B
S

O
5
5
.9

4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3

2
1

8
9

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
8

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3

2
4

6
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3

2
5

5
2

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
2

3
3

5
0
1
/1

0
/2

0
1

8
B

lu
e

P
o
ly

T
a
rp

-E
M

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

A
P

1
8
S

O
1
6

.
99

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3

2
3

3
5

1
6

.9
9

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
7
3
0



0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
1

5
:1

4
6

9
0

5
ly

o
u

TO
W

TI
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

,.
7
r
r
’

_

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3

2
1

3
3

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
2

1
3

3

3
5

.9
8

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
2
0

0
1
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

9
4
9

A
P

1
8
S

O
to

il
e
t

s
e
a
ts

p
u
b
li

c
re

s
tr

o
o
m

C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

3
5

.9
8

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

5
2

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

•
5
0
2
.0

7

3
0

8
5

2
5

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
0

0
9

9
3

7
5

4
2

2
2
2
8

C
IN

T
A

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
N

O
.

2
5

0
0

9
9

3
7

5
4

2

5
5

.1
7

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

0
2
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

F
ir

s
t

a
id

c
a
b
in

e
t

s
u

p
p

li
e
s

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1B
S

O
5

5
.1

7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
0
0
9
7
3
2
3
6
8

C
IN

T
A

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
N

O
.

2
5

0
0

9
7

3
2

3
6

8
0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

E
y
e

w
a
sh

s
ta

ti
o

n
s
e
rv

ic
e

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-5
3

5V

A
P

1
8

5
0

2
1
0
.1

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
0

0
9

7
3

2
3

6
9

C
IW

F
A

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
N

O
.

2
5
0
0
9
7
3
2
3
6
9

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

E
y
e

w
a
sh

s
ta

ti
o

n
s
e
rv

ic
e

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
S

M
A

IN
T

-S
2

S
BA

P
1B

S
O

2
0
5
.7

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
0

0
9

9
3

7
5

4
3

C
IN

T
A

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
N

O
.

2
5
0
0
9
9
3
7
5
4
3

1
7

.6
3

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
2
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

9
5

3
f
ir

s
t

a
id

k
it

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
0
5
2
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
8

8
.7

8

2
4

0
1

C
O

M
-N

A
V

,
IN

C
5
8
1
0
0
4
7
6

1
9
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
2
6
0

0
2

/0
1

/2
0
1
8

W
W

A
la

rm
s

P
a
g

io
g

S
e
rv

ic
e
-E

M
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

A
P

1
B

S
O

1
9

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
2
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
9

.0
0

3
0
8
5
2
7

0
2

/2
0
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
1
5
5

3
0

8
5

2
8

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
0
7
4
1
5

0
2
/0

8
/2

0
1
8

1
y
e
a
r

s
u

b
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

re
n

e
w

a
l

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
2
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
2
/1

5
/

2
0

18
18

C
h

e
v

ro
le

t
C

o
lo

ra
d
o

C
E

T
ru

c
k

R
e
sv

W
W

T
ru

c
k

R
e
sv

7
7

0
.0

0

A
P

1
8

5
0

3
2
,7

2
9
.0

0
P

K
w

T
r
f
r

o
f

0
8

R
a
n
g
e
r

to
W

W

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
6
5
2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2

•
7

2
9

.0
0

3
0
8
5
2
9

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
1
1
8

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
P

u
b

li
c

N
o
ti

c
e

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
9

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

2
1

0
.1

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3
3

2
0

5
.7

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

2

3
0

8
5

2
6

0
2

/2
0
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

8
8

1
0

0
4

7
6

A
P

1
8
S

O
1
7
.6

3

2
3

2
0

D
A

IG
L

E
LA

W
G

R
O

U
P

L
L

C

8
1
9

D
A

R
L

IN
G

S

3
1

5
5

4
5

5
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

3
1

5
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

2
8

,5
2

9
.0

0
4
0
2
0
7
0
0

4
2

0
0

.0
0

4
0

5
0

5
0

0

5
4
1
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

7
0
7
4
1
5

2
4
2
8
3

2
4
5
8
3

A
P

1O
S

O
7

7
0

.0
0

1
9
4

E
L

L
SW

O
R

T
H

N
IE

R
IC

A
N

IN
C

0
1
1
8

7
6

4
.4

0

5
8

.8
0

1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
6
2
0
5



3
0
8
5
3
0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1

2
5

1
4

0
7

9
—

0
1

1
9
6

E
L

L
SW

O
R

T
H

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

1
9

.2
9

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

1
2
/2

7
/2

0
1
7

f
i
l
t
e
r

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
5
O

1
9
.2

9

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
3
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
9
.2

9

3
0

8
5

3
1

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
0

9
9

6
1
9
7

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
C

H
A

IN
S

A
W

IN
C

7
0
9
9
6

4
3

4
.1

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
2
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
C

H
A

IN
SA

W
B

A
R

S
C

A
S

E
S

A
N

D
C

H
A

IN
S

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

4
3

4
.1

6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
3
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
3

4
.1

6

3
0

8
5

3
2

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
4
—

1
8
0
1
0
1

1
4
-1

0
0

1
0

1

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
6
1
0

0
2
/0

1
/2

0
1

8
S

lu
d
g
e

D
is

p
o

sa
l-

E
M

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

A
P

1
8
S

O
1

,0
0

0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
5
3

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
,

0
0
0
.

0
0

3
0

0
5

3
3

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
1
8
4
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-7

0
1
2
1
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
2

0
-7

0
1
2
1
1
8

0
1
/2

1
/2

0
1
8

1
0
5

k
w

h
tr

a
f
f
ic

s
ig

n
a
ls

3
1

.5
9

1
4

4
0

6
0

0
5
5
0
1
5

T
R

A
F

F
IC

S
IG

N
A

L
S

A
P

1
8
S

O
S

’.
ts

3
1
.

5
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

0
1
1
7
1
8

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

1
,1

6
5

.2
2

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

0
1
1
7
1
8

0
1

/1
7
/2

0
1
8

7
1
6
0

k
w

h
h
w

y
g
a
ra

g
e

ts
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

A
P

1
8
S

O

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-9

0
1
2
8
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
4

0
—

9

2
0

3
.2

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
0
1
0

4
3

20
1
2
8
1
8

0
1

/2
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
0

2
0

3
.2

0
1

1
5

9
k
w

h
M

o
n
th

ly
e
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
b
il

l
fo

r
s
ta

ti
o

n
#
2

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
-S

2
S

R

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
—

2
0
1
3
0
1
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
—

3
0
2
0
4
1
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
4

-6
0
2
0
4
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
2

—
2

0
1
3
0
1
8

0
1

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

9
5

4
2
4
8

k
w

h
s
e
a
l

h
a
rb

o
r

p
o

w
e
r

5
5

fl
6

6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
—

3
0
2
0
4
1
8

0
2

/0
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
2
5
7
7

k
w

h
B

ra
c
y

C
o
v
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
4

4
0

.4
9

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
4

—
6

0
2

0
4

1
8

0
2

/0
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
3

3
5

3
k
w

h
S

e
a

S
tr

e
e
t

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
1
,0

0
7
.5

1
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
5
:1

4
T

ow
ti

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
0

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

5
8

.8
0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
6

4
6

.8
0

1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
6
2

05
5
6
2
0
5

1
1

2
5

1
4

0
7

9
-0

1

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
2
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
6

4
.4

0

1
6
8
8

C
IT

Y
O

F
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

,1
6

5
.2

2

A
P

i
8
5
0

5
5
.3

6

4
4
0

.4
9

1
,0

0
7

.5
1

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

0
3

3
1

8
-8

0
2
0
4
1
8

0
2

/0
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
3

7
.9

6



3
7

.9
6

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
5
0
1
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

3
3

1
9

—
0

0
2

0
5

1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

0
3

3
1

9
—

0

6
,0

6
2

.4
5

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
5
0
1
0

0
2
0
5
1
8

0
2
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
3
7
1
6
0

k
w

h
N

E
ll

W
W

TP
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

6
,0

6
2
.4

5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-S

0
2
0
5
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
4

3
—

5

2
1

0
.6

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

0
2
0
5
1
8

0
2
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
0

1
1

8
4

k
w

h
G

a
ry

M
o

o
re

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

2
1
0
.6

8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
9

—
6

0
2
0
5
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-6

1
,2

0
3

.9
5

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

0
2
0
5
1
8

0
2
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
0

4
7

8
7

kw
h

G
il

p
a
tr

ic
k

C
o
v
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
,2

0
3

.9
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
2

—
3

0
2

0
1

1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
4

2
-3

3
,9

0
6

.7
5

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
0
1
0

0
2
0
1
1
8

0
2
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
2
3
8
0
0

k
w

h
SH

W
W

TP
E

le
c
tr

ic
EM

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

3
,9

0
6
.7

5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
9

—
7

0
2

0
1

1
0

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-7

1
,6

0
0

.7
2

1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
5
0
1
0

0
2
0
1
1
8

0
2
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
O

4
0

8
0

k
w

h
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
,6

0
0

.7
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-9

0
2

0
1

1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-9

1
9
9
.9

2
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5
0
1
0

0
2
0
1
1
8

0
2
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
1

1
3

1
k
w

h
SN

L
ib

ra
ry

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
9
9

.9
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
5
-8

0
2
0
4
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
5
-8

1
,6

7
0
.3

1
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

0
2
0
4
1
8

0
2
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
0

8
7

7
8

k
w

h
s
e
a

S
t

u
o
it

4
0

7
to

w
n

o
f
f
ic

e
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
4
-5

0
2
0
4
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
4
-5

6
2

.4
8

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

0
2
0
4
1
8

0
2
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
2

8
8

k
w

h
s
e
a

s
t

u
n
it

4
3
5

p
a
n
d

c
b
j

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

6
2

.4
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
4
5
1
9
6
-3

0
2
0
4
1
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
3
2
1
6
4
-0

0
2
0
1
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
5
3
2
1
6
4
-0

1
5

.5
6

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

1
9
0
0

k
w

h
S

tr
e
e
t

li
g
h
ts

(h
p

s)
u
n
it

4
3
1

b
j

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
IG

H
T

S
-

N
I

P
R

E
S

S
S

O
D

IU
M

0
2
0
4
1
8

0
2
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1B
5O

9
k
w

h
4
0

h
a
rb

o
r

d
r

u
n
it

c
h

a
rg

e
r

e
le

c
tr

ic
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

0
2
0
1
1
8

0
2
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
0

k
w

h
c
o

m
fo

rt
s
ta

ti
o
n

3
0

6
r
te

3
e
le

c
tr

ic
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
5

2
-4

0
2
0
7
1
8

0
2
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
6

2
1

0
k
w

h
s
tr

e
e
t

li
g
h
ts

u
n
it

4
3

1
b
j

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
IG

H
T

S
-M

E
R

C
U

R
Y

V
A

PO
R

1
,6

8
5
.9

7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

3
3

1
8

—
8

0
2

0
4

1
8

0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
1

5
:1

4
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
1

6
9
0

5
1

y
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
IC

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

I

1
4

0
k
w

h
SH

H
il

l
P

S
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-4

0
2

0
7

1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

b
j

1
,5

2
5

.0
3

1
4
4
0
6
0
0

5
5
0
1
3

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
5
4
5
1
9
6
-3

1
7

.2
7

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

1
,6

7
0

.3
1

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
8

—
4

0
2
0
7
1
8

0
2
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
1
,

5
2
5
.0

3

1
7

.
2
7

b
i
l
l

b
j

1
5
.5

6
b
i
l
l

b
j

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
5
2
-4

0
2
0
7
1
8

1
,6

8
5
.9

7
1
4
4
0
6
0
0

5
5
0
1
2



<
,m

jp
is

•
_

.
.M

a
P
s
5

0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
5
:1

4
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

2
S

9
O

5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

nT
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
8

5
3
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
1
,1

0
2

.4
2

3
0

8
5

3
4

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7
9
7

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
1
2
7
1
8

0
1
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

S
O

2
9

5
.8

9
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
1
2
7
1
8

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
A

d
m

in
2

9
5

.8
9

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
2
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
5
3

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

9
5

.8
9

3
0
8
5
3
5

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
1

7
9

4
F

A
IR

P
O

IN
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

0
1
2
7
1
8

0
1

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
4

7
.2

2
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
1
2
7
1
8

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
C

h
a
rg

e
E

9
1
1

4
7

.2
2

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
2
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
5
3

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
4
7

.2
2

3
0

8
5

3
6

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
8
0
1

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
C

IA
T

IO
N

S
0

2
0

3
1

8
0
2

/0
3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
O

7
4
.1

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
0
3
1
8

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

P
um

p
S

ta
ti

o
n

7
4

.1
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
2
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
5
3

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
4

.1
0

3
0

8
5

3
7

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7
9
6

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0

1
2

7
1

8
0
1

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
8
3
.4

1
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
1

2
7

1
8

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
S

e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

W
W

TP
8

3
.4

1
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
2
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
5
3

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
8
3
.4

1

3
0

8
5

3
8

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7
9
2

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0

2
0

3
1

8
0
2

/0
3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
4

7
.2

2
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2

0
3

1
8

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
S

o
m

e
s
v

il
le

W
W

TP
4
7
.2

2
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
2
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

8
5

3
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
7

.2
2

3
0
8
5
3
9

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
3
9
8

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
E

E
L

S
4
1
1
4
G

0
1
/1

9
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
8
S

O
5
5

5
.0

5
In

v
o

ic
e
:

M
E

E
L

S
4

1
1

4
6

R
A

G
S

B
R

A
K

E
C

L
E

A
N

A
N

D
PL

O
W

B
O

L
T

S
5

5
5

.0
5

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
E

E
L

S
4
1
3
4
1

0
1
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
8
S

O
2
4
0
.0

3
In

v
o

ic
e
:

M
E

E
L

S
4

1
3

4
1

B
R

A
K

E
C

L
E

A
N

2
4
0
.0

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
E

E
L

S
4

0
0

0
6

1
1
/2

8
/2

0
1

7
A

P
1
8
S

O
1
2
6
.6

3
In

v
o

ic
e
:

M
E

E
L

S
4O

8O
G

PL
O

W
B

O
L

T
S

1
2
6
.6

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T



z

3
0
8
5
4
0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
8
4
0

1
1
2
0

G
A

R
Y

S
A

U
N

D
E

R
S

1
8
4
0

1
0
0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
1
/
0
9
/2

0
1
8

D
o
o
r

D
e
c
a
ls

f
o
r

N
ew

T
ru

c
k
.

2
7

0
2

R
&

M
-

1
8

C
H

E
V

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

A
P

1
8

5
0

1
0
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
2
5
4
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
0
.0

0

3
0
8
5
4
1

0
2

/2
0
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
6

9
3

4
2

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
0

F
la

s
h
li

g
h

t
b
a
tt

e
r
ie

s
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
6

9
3

4
7

F
IR

E
T

E
C

H
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

O
F

N
EW

E
N

G
L

A
N

D
1
6
9
3
4
7

1
1

2
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
R

e
p

a
ir

s
/r

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

t
p

a
r
ts

f
o

r
S

C
R

A
C

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1
2
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
9
2
7
1

F
IR

E
T

E
C

H
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

O
F

N
EW

E
N

G
L

A
N

D
1
6
9
2
7
1

9
,3

4
5

.0
0

4
0
4
0
3
0
0

2
4
4
7
1

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

8
5
8

A
P

I8
S

O
B

u
ll

a
rd

T
h

e
rm

a
l

Im
a
g
in

g
C

a
m

e
ra

F
D

E
q

u
ip

/E
n
g
in

e
R

e
sv

9
,3

4
5
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

5
4

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
9

,5
4

7
.0

0

3
0
8
5
4
2

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
1
1
1
2
0
3
7

2
2
9
1

G
F

JO
H

N
S

T
O

N
E

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
L

L
C

1
,9

5
2
.2

0
3
0
0
0
0
3
8

5
7
7
1
2

0
2
/0

9
/2

0
1

8
R

t
1

9
8

d
e
s
ig

n
a
n
d

b
id

ts
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
4
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
1
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

F
il

m
s
c
a
n
n
in

g
-

6
r
o

ll
s

H
IS

T
O

R
IC

A
L

P
R

E
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

5
4

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
1
/2

0
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
8
S

O
L

IE
N

D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E

-
2
1
0
2

D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
4
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,9

5
2
.2

0

5
0
0
.0

0

1
9

.0
0

3
0
8
5
4
5

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

4
3

1
2

5
1
0
6
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
4
3
1
2
5

1
,8

6
8
.3

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0

s
a
lt

ts
S

A
L

T
&

S
A

N
D

A
P

1
8
S

O
1

8
6

0
.3

6

,
-

0
2

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

1
5

:1
4

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
1

3
6
9
0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
a
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
11

W
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
8
5
3
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
2
1
.7

1

2
1
5

F
IR

E
T

E
C

H
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

O
F

N
EW

E
N

G
L

A
N

D
1

6
9

3
4

2

9
0

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

9
0
.

0
0

0
1
1
1
2
0
3
7

3
0
8
5
4
3

0
2

/2
0
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

C
M

S
0
0
0
4
1
8
6

3
0

8
5

4
4

0
2

/2
0
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
2
0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
0

1
,9

5
2

.2
0

2
3

9
5

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
C

O
D

E
,C

M
S

L
L

C
C

M
S

0
0

0
4

1
O

G

5
0

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
7
8
0
0

2
7
2

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
C

O
U

N
T

Y
R

E
G

IS
T

R
Y

O
F

D
E

E
D

S
0
2
2
0
1
8

1
9

.0
0

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4
7
0
0

A
P

1
8

5
0

5
0

0
.0

0

1
9
.

0
0

0
1
/2

3
/2

0
1
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
4
3
1
5
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
4
3
1
5
4

0
1
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

s
a
lt

ts
A

P
1
8
S

O
1
,7

9
5
.5

0



0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
5
:1

4
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
,7

9
5
.5

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
2
0
0

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
4
3
1
5
3

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
4
3
1
5
3

1
,7

8
2

.5
1

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
2
0
0

s
a
lt

ts
S

A
L

T
&

S
A

N
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
4
3
2
5
7

3
0
0
1
4
3
2
5
7

1
,9

0
5

.0
7

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0

s
a
lt

ts
S

A
L

T
&

SA
N

D

A
P

1
8
S

O
1

,9
0

5
.0

7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
4
3
5
2
7

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
4
3
5
2
7

1
,8

5
8
.1

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
2
0
0

s
a
lt

0
2
/0

8
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
8
S

O

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

1
,8

5
8
.1

9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
4
3
5
0
2

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
4
3
5
0
2

1
,9

2
9

.3
6

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
2
0
0

s
a
lt

b
j

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

A
P

1
B

S
O

1
,9

2
9

.3
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
4
3
4
3
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
4
3
4
2
9

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C

3
0
0
1
4
3
4
3
0

1
,7

8
1

.3
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
2
0
0

3
0
0
1
4
3
4
2
9

1
,8

0
7

.9
2

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
2
0
0

s
a
lt

b
j

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

s
a
lt

b
j

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
4
3
4
2
8

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
4
3
4
2
8

1
,8

2
2

.6
1

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
2
0
0

s
a
lt

b
j

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

A
P

1
8
S

O
1

,8
2

2
.6

1

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

5
4

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
6

,
5
5

0
.9

0

3
0
8
5
4
6

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
0
7
2
5
7
9

2
0

7
H

P
F

A
IR

F
IE

L
D

6
0
7
2
5
7
9

9
3

8
.8

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
1
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

T
R

A
C

K
L

E
S

S
SN

O
W

B
L

O
W

E
R

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
S

O
S

H
O

E
S

A
N

D
S

P
R

O
C

K
E

T
9

3
8
.8

9

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
3
8

.8
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
3
1
2

1
0

2
.2

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
3
0

1
5

5
.1

5
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
3
0

0
1
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

in
c
h

m
in

u
s

g
ra

v
e
l

ts
M

IS
C

-
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
S

0
1
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

1
.5

-
in

c
h

s
to

n
e

ts
M

IS
C

-
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

A
P

1
8
S

O
1

0
2
.2

0

A
P

1
8
S

O
1
5
5

.1
5

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
1

0
1

0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C

0
1

/2
4
/2

0
1
8

N
E

T

0
1
/2

9
/2

0
1

8

A
P

1
8
S

O
1

,7
8

2
.5

1

0
2
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

0
2
/0

5
/2

0
1

8

0
2

/0
5
/2

0
1

8

A
P

1
8
5

O
1

,7
8
1

.3
8

A
P

X
8S

O
1

,8
0

7
.9

2

0
2
/0

5
/2

0
1

8

3
0

8
5

4
7

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
2
8
8

4
1

4
H

A
R

O
L

D
M

A
C

Q
U

IN
N

IN
C

H
A

R
O

L
D

M
A

C
Q

U
IN

N
IN

C

6
2

8
8

6
3
1
2

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8

5
4
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
5

7
.3

5



-2
-- -
t
r

—

3
0
8
5
4
8

0
2

/2
0
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
8
3
6

3
0
8
5
4
9

0
2

/2
0
/2

0
1

8
PR

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
0
1
7
1
2
3
8

3
0
8
5
5
0

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
6
5
6
7

0
1
1
8

5
0

1
7

1
2

3
8

1
1

0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
1
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
1
2

Q
ts

-
R

o
o
ts

B
lo

w
e
r

O
il

-E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

5
4

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

3
Y

E
A

R
L

E
A

S
E

O
N

T
A

N
K

S
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

2
7

8
.0

0

A
P

1
8

5
0

1
1
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
4
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
S

p
ri

n
g

W
a
te

r
D

e
li

v
e
ry

J
a
n

2
0
1
8

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
1

0
.0

0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
9

5
1

4
0
1
1
8

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

W
a
te

r
fo

r
N

E
H

S
h
o
p
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
5
4
4

0
1
1
8

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
6

5
4

4
0
1
1
8

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

S
H

O
P

D
R

IN
K

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
S

O
3

7
.7

5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
9
4
4
0

0
1
1
8

D
ri

n
k

in
g

W
a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
-S

l
N

E
H

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
9

2
9

0
1
1
8

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
4

9
2

9
0
1
1
8

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

O
ff

ic
e

W
a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1
8
S

O
4
7
.7

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0

8
5

5
1

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
7
7
8
3
5

2
1

6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
7
7
8
3
5

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

T
R

#
1

0
P

IG
T

A
IL

S
1

9
.2

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

2
2
4

.
8

5

A
P

1
8

5
O

1
9

.2
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
7
8
7
9
1

1
8
.8

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
2
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

T
R

#
3

3
L

IG
H

T
A

N
D

P
IG

T
A

IL
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
O

S
O

1
8
.8

9

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
8
0
2
9
8

0
2
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
0

T
R

if
1O

F
IL

T
E

R
S

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
1

5
:1

4
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
5

G
S

O
S

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

5
5
2
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

9
5
3

T
H

E
M

A
H

E
R

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

3
8
3
6

9
2

.6
6

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

9
2

.6
7

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

9
2

.6
7

1
5
5
0
6
6
7

1
2
3
6

M
A

IN
E

O
X

Y
/

S
P

E
C

A
IR

5
0
2

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R

2
7

8
.

0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5
1
4

0
1
1
8

2
6
5
6
7

0
1
1
8

4
4
.7

0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

1
6

.9
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

3
7

.7
5

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

4
4

.7
0

W
A

T
E

R

7
7

.
8
0

A
P

1
8
S

O
1

6
.9

0

9
9
4
4
0

0
1
1
8

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
3
1

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

4
7
.7

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7

8
7

9
1

A
P

1
8
S

O
7

7
.

8
0

7
8
.3

4
In

v
o
ic

e
:

8
8

0
2

9
8

7
8

.3
4

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0



P
1

6
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
5

:1
4

G
9
O

5
ly

o
u

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

IN
V

O
IC

E
11

W
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
8

0
2

3
8

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
8

0
2

3
8

2
4

9
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
2
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

S
H

O
P

F
L

O
O

R
JA

C
K

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8

5
0

2
4

9
.9

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
7

8
4

5
2

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
7

8
4

5
2

1
6

.6
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
1
0
0

0
2

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
H

e
a
d
li

g
h
t

b
u
lb

s
f
o

r
T

ru
c
k

#
1
6

-E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

16
.

6
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
8
0
3
5
2

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
8

0
3

5
2

2
3

.9
4

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
1
0
0

0
2
/
0
6
/2

0
1

8
R

a
in

X
D

e
ic

e
r/

W
a
s
h
e
r-

E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

A
P

1
B

S
O

2
3
.9

4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
5

3
8

1
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
5

3
8

1
5

1
3

8
.8

9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
1
0
0

1
2

/0
6
/2

0
1
7

B
a
tt

e
r
y

a
n

d
C

o
re

D
e
p

o
s
it

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

A
P

1
8
S

O
fo

r
T

ru
c
k

h
lS

EM
1
3
8
.8

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
8
1
2
4
4

C
O

A
S

T
M

J
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
8
0
7
4
0

1
7

3
.2

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
8

1
5

3
8

9
.0

1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

8
8

1
2

4
4

1
6

.2
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
2
/0

7
/2

0
1

8
T

R
U

1
0

H
E

A
D

L
IG

H
T

K
IT

G
E

M
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
2

/0
8
/2

0
1
8

T
O

N
N

E
R

B
U

L
B

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
2
/0

8
/2

0
1

8
T

R
#
8

H
E

A
D

L
IG

H
T

B
U

L
B

G
E

M
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
S

O
9
.0

1

A
P

1
8
5
0

1
6
.2

6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
8
0
9
3
3

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
8

0
9

3
3

1
6
2
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
2
/0

7
/2

0
1

8
T

R
U

3
3

H
E

A
D

L
IG

H
T

B
U

L
B

G
E

M
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
S

O
1

6
.2

6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
8
1
7
7
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
8
1
7
7
0

3
8
.0

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
2
/0

9
/2

0
1

8
Q

T
S

O
F

M
O

T
O

R
O

IL
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
S

S
O

3
8
.0

4

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
7

8
1

1
6

1
3
9
.0

3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
B

ra
k
e

p
a
r
ts

fo
r

T
7

4
3

0
7

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-l

i
FO

R
D

A
P

1
B

S
O

T
7

1
3

9
.

03

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
8

0
5

8
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
8
0
5
8
0

—
3

4
.7

3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

0
2
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
C

re
d
it

fo
r

b
ra

k
e
s

p
a
r
ts

fo
r

T
7

4
3

0
7

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-l

i
FO

R
D

T
7

—
3

4
.7

3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
8

2
5

1
7

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
8
2
5
1
7

2
2

.3
7

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
1
0
0

0
2
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
V

e
n

t
C

ap
fo

r
s
p
a
re

fu
e
l

ta
n
k

in
T

ru
c
k
#

l5
-E

M
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

2
2

.3
7

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

sh
o
p

h
am

m
er

a
n
d

h
a
n

d
le

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
S

O
3
7
4
1

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
8

0
7

4
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
8

1
5

3
8

A
P

1
8

5
0

1
7
3

.2
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
7
8
1
1
6

8
8

2
5

3
3

0
2
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
8
2
5
3
3

3
7

.4
1

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0



In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
8

1
8

5
8

7
.7

1
1
5
6
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
5
4
0
9
5
-1

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
5

4
09

5—
1

0
9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
B

5
O

c
o
r
r
e
c
ti

o
n

to
o
n
g
in

a
l

in
v

o
ic

e
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

.0
9

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

5
5

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
9
7
3
.5

5

3
0

8
5

5
2

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
9
9
6
3
6

1
8
6
5

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
E

L
E

V
A

T
O

R
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
S

E
R

V
0
2
9
9
6
3
6

1
3
7
.5

0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

R
o

u
ti

n
e

in
s
p
e
c
ti

o
n

ts
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
5
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
3

7
.5

0

3
0
8
5
5
3

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

1
7

6
9

1
3

5
0

0
1

5
4

7
O

F
F

IC
E

D
E

P
O

T
1

0
1

7
6

9
1

3
5

0
0

1

4
5
.4

9
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
2
0
0

0
1
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
B

S
O

N
E

ll
F

lo
w

m
e
te

r
U

P
S

B
a
tt

e
r
y

B
a
c
k
u
p
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

4
5
.4

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

1
7

6
9

3
7

6
0

0
1

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

1
0

1
7

6
9

3
7

6
0

0
1

1
2

.1
4

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
1
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
W

it
e
-O

u
t

C
o
r
r
e
c
ti

o
n

T
a
p

e
a
n
d

D
e
sk

T
ra

y
s-

E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

1
2

.1
4

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
5
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
7
.6

3

3
0
8
5
5
4

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7
0
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

O
M

P
1

0
0

3
8

O
N

L
IN

E
M

O
O

R
IN

G
,

U
S

C
O

M
P

1
0

0
3

8

1
,4

0
4
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

o
n
li

n
e

m
o

o
ri

n
g

f
e
e
s

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

A
P

1
8

5
0

1
,4

0
4

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
5
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,4

0
4

.0
0

3
0
8
5
5
5

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
1
1
8

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
B

S
O

M
SW

ti
p

fe
e

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
P

E
R

C

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

5
5

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
o

s
ta

g
e

a
n
d

B
a
n

k
F

e
e
s

B
A

N
K

F
E

E
S

-M
O

&
B

K
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

P
B

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

6
,3

0
4

.4
4

-
-

-

0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
1

5
:1

4
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

7
G

S
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
8
1
8
5
8

0
2
/0

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
S

S
O

7
.7

1
r
a
z
o
r

b
la

d
e
s

G
E

M
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
1
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
B

S
O

1
3
7
.5

0

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

9
5
1

5
6
4

P
E

N
O

B
S

C
O

T
E

N
E

R
G

Y
R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
0
1
1
8

6
,3

0
4

.4
4

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
0
2

3
0
8
5
5
6

0
2

/2
0
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
1
3
1
6

T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
1
8
1
7

1
2
1
8
1
7

5
.0

0
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

2
5

.5
1

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

1
0
.6

4
1
2
2
0
4
4
0

1
.8

2
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

7
.2

2
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

6
,3

0
4

.4
4

5
3
9
2
0

5
3
1
4
0

5
3
1
4
0

5
3
1
4
0

5
3
1
4
0

A
P

1
8
S

O
5

0
.1

9
-

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

C
K

S



0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
5
:1

4
S

sO
5

ly
o

u
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
r
t

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

1
0

1
0

0
‘t

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
8

5
5

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

N
E

T

5
0
.1

9

3
0
8
5
5
7

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

C
a
ll

-S
1
4
G

O
2
3
6
0

N
IC

H
O

L
A

S
S

A
S

E
B

O
R

N
C

a
ll

-5
1

4
6

0

1
,6

8
9

.9
2

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
5
2
1
0

0
2

/
0
7
/2

0
18

S
e
a

S
tr

e
e
t

V
e
n
ti

la
ti

o
n

PU
M

P
S

T
A

T
IO

N
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
S

O
D

a
m

p
e
n

e
r

re
p
a
ir

-E
M

1
,6

8
9

.9
2

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8

5
5
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
•
6

0
9
.9

2

1
7
2
5

T
IM

O
T

H
Y

L
E

T
U

R
E

5
1
4
6
2
1

9
0

.0
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
4
2
6
0

0
1
2
5
1
8

PW

5
9

4
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
2

/
0
1
/2

0
1
8

3
m

o
n
th

s
m

o
n

it
o
ri

n
g

ts
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

0
1
/2

5
/2

0
1

8
hw

y
c
a
m

e
ra

O
&

M
tsC

H
E

C
K

3
0

8
5

5
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

9
0
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
1
2
5
1
8

0
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

9
4

8
p

o
w

e
r

s
u
p
p
ly

fo
r

c
a
m

e
ra

s
E

Q
U

I
PM

E
N

T

A
P

1
8

5
0

2
6
9
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
1
2
5
1
8

PD
T

IM
O

T
H

Y
L

E
T

U
R

E
0
1
2
5
1
8

PD

1
0
4
.0

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
1
/2

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
5
0

R
e
p
la

c
e
d

m
ic

in
te

rv
ie

w
ro

o
m

s
e
c
u
r
it

y
c
a
m

e
ra

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

F4
A

IN
T

1
0

4
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

6
5

5
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
6
7

.0
0

3
0
8
5
6
0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
6
1
4
5
8

2
3
5
.9

1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
1

7
je

tt
e
r

b
a
ll

v
a
lv

e
C

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
S

O
2
3
5

.9
4

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8

5
6
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
3
5
.9

4

1
,9

0
0

.2
0

1
0
0

0
2

/1
2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
re

fu
n
d

o
f

o
v
e
rp

a
y

m
e
n

t
A

c
c
o
u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

-R
e
fu

n
d

s

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

8
5

6
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,9

0
8
.2

0

3
0

8
5

6
2

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
8

6
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

S
R

V
0
0
0
3
2
4
3
4
1

S
T

A
N

L
E

Y
E

L
E

V
A

T
O

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
IN

C
5
R

V
0
0
0
3
2
4
3
4
1

0
1
/2

6
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
8
S

O
p
ro

c
e
s
s
o
r

c
le

a
re

d
c
o
n
tr

o
lp

a
n
e
l

ts
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
P

lA
IN

T

6
3
8
.

0
0

P
lS

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

3
0
8
5
5
8

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
1

4
6

2
1

3
0
8
5
5
9

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
1

2
5

1
8

PW

7
8
4

S
E

A
C

O
A

S
T

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
IN

C

T
IM

O
T

H
Y

L
E

T
U

R
E

A
P

1
8
S

O
9
0

.0
0

0
1
2
5
1
8

2
6

9
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
0
0

A
P

1
8
S

O
5

9
4
.0

0

2
4
3
2

SE
W

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
O

O
F

A
M

E
R

IC
A

3
0

8
5

6
1

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
2

4
3

3
SO

M
E

S
SO

U
N

D
L

L
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

R
E

S
7S

R
e
fu

n
d

1
6

1
4

5
8

R
E

S
7
S

R
e
fu

n
d

2
0
0
1
0

1
,9

0
8

.2
0

6
3

8
.0

0
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
4
0
0



3
0
8
5
6
3

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

8
8

7
0

3
7

1
1

8
7
4

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
1

9
9

8
7

0
3

7
1

1

2
1
7

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
1
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

R
u
b
b
e
r

fi
n
g
e
r

ti
p
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8
5
0

2
.1

7

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
1
9
9
8
8
5
8
9
8
1

2
3

.1
3

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
3
0
0
0

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

S
a
n
d
is

k
C

ru
z
e
r

G
li

d
e

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8
S

O
2
3
.1

3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

8
8

8
8

8
4

6
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
1

9
8

8
8

8
8

4
6

1

1
4

0
.3

9
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
C

o
p
y

P
a
p
e
r.

O
ff

ic
e

N
o
te

s
,

C
o
ff

e
e

S
u

p
p

o
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
4
0
.3

9
li

e
s
.

S
ta

d
iu

m

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
9

9
5

2
0

2
4

3
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
1
9
9
5
2
0
2
4
3
1

4
9

.9
9

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
1
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

S
h

re
d

d
e
r

b
a
g
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8
5
0

4
9
.9

9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
9

8
1

2
0

6
8

6
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
1
9
8
1
2
0
6
8
6
1

5
9

.1
6

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
1
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

M
o
n
th

ly
c
a
le

n
d
a
rs

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8

5
0

5
9
.1

6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
9

9
1

1
0

2
6

3
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
1
9
9
1
1
0
2
6
3
1

3
8

.3
8

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
1
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

S
h
e
e
t

p
r
o

te
c
to

r
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8
S

O
3

6
.3

8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

9
3

6
6

8
6

2
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
1

9
9

3
6

6
8

6
2

1

8
0

.3
9

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

c
a
rd

s
to

c
k

fo
r

2
0
1
7
-2

0
1
8

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8
S

O
8

0
.3

9

1
0
0
.8

4
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

2
7

.9
9

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
1
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

m
a
g
n
e
ts

.c
o
ff

e
e
,c

o
rr

ta
p
e
,

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8
S

O
w

a
ll

f
il

e
s

(2
)

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

0
1

8
1

6
8

0
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
2

0
0

1
8

1
6

8
0

1

-4
5
.1

9
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

re
tu

rn
o
f

m
e
sh

w
a
ll

f
il

e
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1
8
S

O
-4

5
.1

9

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

5
6

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
4

7
7

.2
5

3
0

8
5

6
4

0
2

/2
0
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

IN
1
2
2
3
9
9
5

7
2
5

T
R

A
N

SC
O

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

0
2
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
0

C
o
p
ie

r
R

e
n

ta
l

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

IN
1
2
2
3
9
9
6

T
R

A
N

S
C

U
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
IN

1
2
2
3
9
9
6

2
8

0
.0

5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

0
2
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1B
5O

C
o
p
ie

r
R

e
n
ta

l
X

E
R

/X
W

C
7
8
4
5

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

I
0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
1
5
:1

4
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
9

G
9

O
S

ly
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
IC

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
11

W
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

8
5

6
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
3
8
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
9

8
8

8
5

8
8

8
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
9

9
4

1
3

2
8

7
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

1
9

9
4

1
3

2
8

7
1

1
2
8
.8

3

IN
1
2
2
3
9
9
5

4
6

.3
2

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

4
6

.3
2

2
8

0
.0

5

T
R

A
N

S
C

G
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
1
N

1
2
2
3
9
9
7

0
2
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
6

4
8

.6
0



C
o
p
ie

r
R

e
n
ta

l
X

E
R

?X
W

C
7
S

4
S

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
N

1
2
2
6
7
9

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
1
N

1
2
2
6
7
9

2
8

2
.8

2
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
3
2
0

0
2

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

5
0

P
r
in

te
r

R
e
n
ta

ls
C

O
P

IE
R

L
E

A
S

E C
H

E
C

K
3
0

8
5

6
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

B
1
L

0
1
2
5
1
8
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
7
9
8
0
1
/2

5
/
2
0
1
8

C
ir

c
u
it

C
h
a
rg

e
s

-
D

ec
2
0
1
7

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

5
6

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
,2

5
7
.7

9

1
2

0
.0

0

3
0

8
5

6
6

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
2

0
4

8
0
3
1
8

7
2

6
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

,
S

T
A

T
E

O
F

M
A

IN
E

2
2
0
4
8

0
3

1
8

0
2
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
5
0

S
ta

te
li

c
e
n
s
e

to
r

b
re

a
th

in
g

a
ir

c
o

m
p

re
s
s
o
r

1
0
.0

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
3

1
0

V
E

H
R

P
R

-0
7

G
M

C
A

l

1
0

.
00

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
5

6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

.0
0

3
0
8
5
6
7

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
1
6
1
6

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
0
1
2
5
1
8

3
0
8
5
6
8

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
6

9
3

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
0
1
2
5
1
8

7
1

3
6

6
2

7
0

1
0

1
2

5
1

8
0
1

/2
5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
S

O
I
n

te
r
n

e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#3
3
2
1
.8

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6
1
6

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

#
3

SV

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
5
6

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

6
9

7
5

4
0

0
0

1
0

1
2

5
1

8
0
1
/2

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
8
S

O
I
n
te

r
n
e
t

N
E

ll
W

W
TP

3
7

1
.8

6
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6

9
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-N

E
H

W
W

TP

3
2
1

.8
6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

8
5

6
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
7

1
.8

6

3
0
8
5
6
9

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
4
6
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
5
0
3
8
2
2
5
5

0
2
/0

2
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
5

0
C

o
p
ie

r
r
e
n
ta

l
C

O
P

IE
R

L
E

A
S

E

0
1

/3
1
/2

0
1
8

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

5
6

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
6

0
3

.7
7

rn
JI

F
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
5
6
0
6
3
0

0
1

/3
1
/2

0
1
8

H
W

Y
/P

&
C

/M
S

W
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

N
S

A
P

1
8
S

O
1
8
1

.5
8

ln
v
c
ic

e
:

1
N

1
2
2
3
9
9
7

0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
5

:1
4

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
0

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

6
4

8
.6

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
3
2
0

3
0

8
5

6
5

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
3
8
7

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
In

v
D

ic
e
:

B
1
L

0
1
2
5
1
8
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
7
9
8

1
2

0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

2
8
2

.8
2

A
P

1
8
S

O
1
2

0
.0

0

3
2

1
.8

6

3
0

8
5

7
0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
5
6
0
6
3
1

U
S

B
A

N
K

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
IN

A
N

C
E

IN
C

3
5
0
3
8
2
2
5
5

6
0

3
.7

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
3
2
0

7
3

7
U

N
IF

IR
S

T
C

O
R

P
0
2
7
2
5
6
0
6
3
1

1
0

9
.6

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

3
7

1
.8

6

6
0

3
.7

7

A
P

1
8
S

O
1
0

9
.6

5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
5
6
0
6
3
0

6
5

.0
0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
3
8
0
0



In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
5
6
2
2
6
3

6
5

.0
0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

3
5

.0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

8
1

.5
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

0
2

/0
7

/2
0
1
8

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
In

T
l

FO
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
1
1
5
.6

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

5
6

3
8

9
1

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
5
6
3
8
9
1

1
0

9
.6

5
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
0
0

0
2
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

W
IT

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

A
P

1
8
S

O
1
0
9
.6

5

6
5

.0
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

3
5

.0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

8
1

.5
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
2

/1
4

/2
0
1
8

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

I
FO

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
7
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
7

9
.6

9

3
0

8
5

7
1

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
0
8
7
0
3
7
7
4

2
4
3
4

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

O
F

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

B
O

U
L

D
E

R

1
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

1
9
1
0
8
7
0
3
7
7
4

2
9
9
0
0

0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

R
A

C
H

E
L

JA
C

O
8
S

-
F

R
A

N
K

I
n
v
-
S

ta
n
le

y

A
P

iS
5
0

S
T

A
N

L
E

Y
S

C
H

O
L

A
R

S
H

IP
1

0
0

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
0

.0
0

3
0

8
5

7
2

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
7
3
]8

8
0
1
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
S

S
O

L
a
b

a
n

d
S

h
o
p

G
lo

v
e
s-

E
M

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP
PU

M
P

S
T

A
T

IO
N

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
5
7
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
0

7
.4

9

0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
1
5
:1

4
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
1

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
0

1
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

D
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

5
6

2
2

6
2

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

3
5

.0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
8

1
.5

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

0
2
7
2
5
6
2
2
6
2

In
v

o
ic

e
;

0
2

7
2

5
6

3
8

9
0

0
2
7
2
5
6
2
2
6
3

0
2
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

A
P

1
B

5
O

1
8

1
.5

8

A
P

1
O

S
O

1
1
5
.6

5

0
2

7
2

5
6

3
8

9
0

A
P

1
8

5
0

1
8
1
.5

8

7
4
2

U
S

A
B

L
U

E
B

O
O

K

3
4

9
.9

9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

4
5

7
.5

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

3
0

8
5

7
3

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
5
0
3

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

W
IR

E
L

E
S

S
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
8

0
0

4
8

2
8

5
8

4
7
3
3
8
8

5
3
8
2
0

5
5
2
1
0

9
8
0
0
4
8
2
8
5
8

5
5
1
3
0

5
5

1
3

0
5
5
1
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

8
0
7
.4

9

5
1

.
0
0

2
0

.4
0

5
1

.
0
0

5
1

.0
0

S
I

.
0
0

3
0
.6

0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

2
1
4
0
1
1
5

A
P

1
8
S

O
0
1
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

C
E

L
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
H

R
O

U
G

H
0

1
2

3
1

8
8
1
9
1
1

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-A
O

M
IN

A
S

S
IS

T
8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
C

H
IE

F
9
4
6
4
5

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
L

T
8
6
7
4
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
S

G
T

8
3
0
9
6

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-F
IR

E
C

H
IE

F
8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-B
A

R
H

B
R

P
D

2
5

5
.0

0



0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
5
:1

4
T

o
v

m
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
2

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

8
5
7

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
5
5

.0
0

3
0

8
5

7
4

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7
4
5

W
A

G
E

W
O

R
K

S
IN

C
In

v
o

ic
e
:

IW
V

3
8

6
6

5
5

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
1

7
A

P
1

8
5
0

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
M

o
n
th

ly
A

d
m

in
F

e
e

A
D

M
IN

-
S

E
1

2
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

Ir
.W

4
2

8
7

2
5

W
A

G
E

W
O

R
K

S
IN

C
I

N
V

4
2
8
7
2
5

6
5

.0
0

1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
4
5
3
2

1
2

/1
5
/2

0
1

7
N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
M

o
n
th

ly
A

d
m

in
F

e
e

A
D

M
IN

-S
E

1
2

5

A
P

1
8
5
0

6
5
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8

5
7
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
3

0
.0

0

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

84

C
O

U
N

T

“
C

A
SH

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L
“

A
M

O
U

N
T

2
1

8
6
8

2
.2

2

1
3
9
,7

1
1

.9
7

1
,3

3
3
.9

6
7
7

,6
3

6
.2

9

1
N

V
3
8
6
6
5
5

6
5

.0
0

1
2

2
0

8
0

0
5
4
5
3
2

6
5

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
T

O
T

A
L

M
A

N
U

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
S

T
O

T
A

L
E

F
T

’S

65
1

18

*
*

*
G

R
A

N
D

T
O

T
A

L
*

*
*

2
1

8
,6

8
2

.2
2



6
0

2
0
1
8

8
A

P
P

1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

02
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
P

1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

A
P

P
3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

P
6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
2

/2
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

P
4

0
0

-2
0

0
0

0
0

2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

P
5
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
2

/2
0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
P

2
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
C

k
g

-B
H

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

M
,

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

7
4
,7

8
1
.9

1
7

4
,7

8
1

.9
1

0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
1

5
:1

4
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
2
3

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D
C

L
E

R
K

:
G

B
O

S
ly

o
u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
S

R
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

T
O

B
D

E
B

IT
C

R
E

D
IT

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
om

.,
D

E
S

C
R

E
F

1
R

E
F

2
R

E
F

3
L

IN
E

D
E

S
C

A
P

1
8
S

O

A
P

1
8
S

O

A
P

1
8
S

O

A
P

18
S

O

A
P

1
8

5
0

A
P

1
8
S

O

A
P

1
8

5
0

A
P

1
8
5
0

A
P

1
8
S

O

A
P

1
8

5
0

A
P

1
8
S

O

A
P

1
8

5
0

A
P

1
8

5
0

A
P

1
8
6
0

A
P

1
8

5
0

A
P

1
8
S

O

A
P

1
8
S

O

2
1

8
,6

8
2

.2
2

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

1
4

3
,9

0
0

.3
1

3
0

,6
1

7
.2

0

1
,9

6
0
.1

1

4
2

,0
7

4
.0

0

1
0

0
.0

0

3
0

.6
0

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

1
0
0
-3

5
0

3
0

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

3
0

0
—

3
5

0
1

0
0

2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

1
0

0
—

3
5

0
6

0
0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
6

0
0

—
3

5
0

1
0

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

1
0

0
—

3
5

0
4

0
0

2
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
4

0
0

—
3

5
0

1
0

02
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

1
0
0
-3

5
0
5
0

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

5
0

0
—

3
5

0
1

0
0

2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

10
0—

3
5

0
2

0
0

2
/2

0
/2

0
1

8
2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n
d

D
T

-T
R

U
S

T

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
T

-P
e
rm

a
n

e
n

t
T

ru
s
ts

(C
er

n)

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

2
1

8
,6

8
2

.2
2

2
1

8
,6

8
2

.2
2

3
0

,6
1

7
.2

0

3
0

,6
1

7
.2

0

1
,9

6
0
.1

1

1
,9

6
0

.1
1

4
2
,0

7
4
.0

0

4
2

,0
7

4
.0

0

1
0

0
.0

0

1
0

0
.0

0

3
0

.6
0

3
0

.6
0

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0

1
8

/0
8

/6
0

T
O

T
A

L
2

9
3

,4
6

4
.1

3
2

9
3

,4
6

4
.1

3



0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
5
:1

4
S

9
O

5
ly

o
u

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L JO

U
R

N
A

L
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
B

E
C

R
E

A
T

E
D

F
U

N
D

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JE

L
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

1
0
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

1
0
0
-

1
0
1
0
0

1
0
0
-

2
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

-3
50

2
0

10
0—

3
5
0
3
0

1
0

0
-3

5
0

4
0

1
0
0
—

3
5
0
5
0

1
0

0
—

3
5

0
6

0

6
0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

D
T

-T
R

U
S

T
D

T
-P

e
n
a
n
e
n
t

T
ru

s
ts

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

1
4

3
•
9
0
0

.3
1

3
0

.6
0

3
0
,

6
17

2
0

4
2
,0

7
4

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1

,9
5
0

.1
1

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

2
1

8
,6

8
2
.2

2
2
1
8

.6
8

2
.2

2

2
0

0
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

2
0
0
-

2
0

0
0

0
2
0
0
—

3
5
0
1
0

2
0
1
8

8
6
0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

3
0

.6
0

3
0
.6

0

3
0

0
C

a
p
it

a
l

P
ro

je
c
ts

3
0
0
—

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

4
0
0

In
v

e
s
tm

e
n

t
T

ru
s
ts

-R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

4
0
0
—

2
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
—

3
5
0
1
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

2
0
1
8

8
6
0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

U
T

G
en

fu
n
d

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

4
2
,0

7
4
.0

0
4
2

.0
7

4
.

0
0

5
0

0
P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t

T
ru

s
ts

-C
e
m

e
te

ry
/S

c
h

l
5
0
0
—

2
0
0
0
0

50
0—

3
5
0
1
0

2
0
1
8

8
6
0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

U
T

G
en

fu
n
d

1
0
0
.0

0
1

0
0
.0

0

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0
.0

0

2
0
1
8

8
6
0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

U
T

G
en

fu
n
d

2
0
1
8

P
2
4

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

D
E

B
IT

C
R

E
D

IT

(C
er

n)

2
1

8
.

6
8
2

.
2
2

2
0
1
8

8
6
0

0
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

3
0

.6
0

3
0
.6

0

3
0

,5
1
7

.2
0

6
0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

6
0
0
—

2
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
—

3
5
0
1
0

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

3
0
,6

1
7

.2
0

4
2

,0
7

4
.0

0

3
0

,6
1

7
.2

0

3
0

,6
1

7
.2

0

4
2

•
0
7
4

.0
0

1
,9

6
0
.1

1
1
,

9
6
0
.

11

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

1
,9

6
0
.1

1
1
,9

6
0

.1
1



0
2
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
1

5
:1

4
6

9
0

5
ly

o
u

FU
N

D

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/p

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

D
U

E
T

O
D

U
E

FR
O

M

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
2

0
0

s
p

e
c
ia

l
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

3
0

0
c
a
p
it

a
l

P
ro

je
c
ts

4
0
0

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

T
ru

s
ts

-R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

5
0
0

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t

T
ru

s
ts

-c
e
m

e
te

ry
/S

c
h

i
6
0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

p
2
5

a
p
c

sb
d

sb

‘1
4
,7

0
1
.9

1

T
O

T
A

L

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n

e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u
n
g

*
*

3
0

.6
0

3
0
,6

1
7

.2
0

4
2
,

0
7

4
.0

0
1
0
0

.0
0

1
9
6
0
.1

1

7
4

,
7
8
1

.9
1

7
4
,7

8
1

.9
1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
18

48

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

F
eb

ru
ar

y
7
,2

0
1
8

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3

0
8

5
0

5
th

ro
u
g
h

30
85

07
$

4
,0

4
6
.6

9
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts
C

H
EC

K
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

30
85

03
th

ro
u
g
h

3
0

8
5

0
4

$
2
3
,7

1
5
.7

8
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
p
ay

m
en

ts
EF

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

E
F

T
or

CK
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
2
7
,7

6
2
.4

7

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e
th

e
su

m
se

t
ag

ai
n

st
ea

ch
n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
oo

er
s



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
LL

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
P

R
#

1
8
1
8

CH
EC

K
D

A
TE

:
F

eb
ru

ar
y

9,
20

18

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
ER

S:
81

41
th

ro
ug

h
81

86

CH
EC

K
N

U
M

B
ER

S:
63

64
9

th
ro

ug
h

63
66

4

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

:
$

91
,1

71
.1

6

Th
is

is
to

ce
rt

if
y

th
at

th
er

e
is

du
e

an
d

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
to

th
e

ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
lis

te
d

ab
ov

e
th

e
su

m
se

t
ag

ai
ns

t
ea

ch
na

m
e

an
d

yo
u

ar
e

di
re

ct
ed

to
pa

y
un

to
th

e
pa

rt
ie

s
na

m
ed

in
th

is
sc

he
du

le
.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
oo

er
s



Kathi Mahar

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 2:01 PM
To: Kathi Mahar
Cc: Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com): Matt Hart: Rick Mooers
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#1848 & PR#1818 Approval Request

Approved.

On Tue. Feb 6, 2018 at 1:53 PM Kathi Mahar <treasurer(mtdesert.org> wrote:

Good aflemoon!

Attached are the following warrants for your approval:

Accounts Payable #1848 total of $27,762.47

Payroll #1818 tolalof $97,171.16

Please indicate your authorization to release the firnds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required
email approval.

Thank you!

XathI

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
18

49

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

F
eb

ru
ar

y
14

,
20

18

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

3
0

8
5

0
8

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h
3

0
8

5
0

8

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h
N

/A

th
ro

u
g

h
N

/A

1
,3

7
3

.2
5

C
he

ck
p

ay
m

en
ts

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1,

37
3.

25

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u

n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

S S
-

S
-

S
-

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
oo

er
s



Kathi Mahar

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 1:28 PM
To: Kathi Mahar
Cc: Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com); Matt Hart; Rick Mooers
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#1849 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Yes, I approve.

On Mon, Feb 12, 2018 at 1:26 PM Kathi Mahar <treasurer(mtdeserLorg> wrote:

Good afternoon!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #1849 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of$1,373.25 for
your approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the thnds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you kiiow that we have the one required
email approval.

Thank you!

Xathi

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



Repod# 12083Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

CliecR# CheckDate Code Name ChkGrp GrossPay NetPay

Include AuthorIzation Codes: Yes
aIch: 2691

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number

Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted By. Check Number

Direct DeposIt CJLCCU Am! Vdid
02/16/2018 STAT TREASURER, STA1’EOF MAIN 2,825.80 2,825.80 0.00 0.0002/16/2018 IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 10,376.24 10,376.24 0.00 0.00423)1 02/16/2018 280 SUSAN 3. ARWOTCH I 240.00 221.64 0,00 221.6442312 02/16/2018 286 NICOLE F. GRASS I 240.00 221.64 0.00 221.6442311 02/16/20(8 183 TEaRS LANPRER 1 120.00 110.82 0.00 110.8242314 02/16/2018 258 MICHAEL A. MARION I 640.00 573.19 0.00 573.1942315 02/16/2018 429 IAN SCHWARTZ I 80.00 73.88 0.00 73.8842316 02116/2018 345 CAROLL SHUn I 2,971.57 2,209.28 0.00 2,209.2842311 02/16/2018 392 DAVID C. STILLMAN I 97.50 90.04 0.00 90.0442318 02/16/2018 149 MARIAR D, BAKER I 852.26 756.38 756.38 0.0042319 o2/16/2rn8 311 LAURA-JEAN HEAL I 2,072.88 1,484.78 1,484.78 0.0042320 02/16/2018 II KELLY S. BEAULISU I 2,269.07 1,489.25 1,489.25 0.0042321 0211612018 266 JULIANNA K. BENNOCIl I 2,258.42 1,561.25 1,561.25 0.0042322 02/16/2018 333 RHODA!. BURKE I 1,24520 878.47 878.47 0.0042323 02/16/2018 314 ANDREWJ. CARLSON I 1,440,73 1,075.87 1,075.87 0,0042324 02/16/2018 IS JANICE P. CARROLL I 1,188.34 872.72 872.72 0.0042325 02/1612018 248 ROBERT P. CHAPLIN 1 1,275.68 1,073.47 1,073,41 0.0042326 02/16/2018 337 AMUERG. CHARRON I 1,886.65 L,370.71 1,370.71 0.0042327 02/16/2018 21 LARRY A. COLE I 1,463.95 565.56 565.56 0.0042328 02/16/2018 26 BRIAN R. COTS I 2,290.96 1,581.91 1,587.91 0.0042329 02/16/2018 91 JUDITH CULLEN I 1,739.80 1,334.29 1,334.29 0.0042330 02116/20(8 69 EMILY N. DAMON 1 1,674.01 1,213.34 1,213.34 0.0042331 0211612018 308 Gloria A. Pelsancho I 3,237.42 2,299.88 2,299.88 0.0042332 02/16/2018 229 JENNWERG. DUNBAR I 1,440.73 972.94 972.94 0.0042333 02116,2018 43 SARAH R. DUNBAR I 1,423.14 912.27 912.27 0.0042334 02/16/2018 52 WANDA S. FERNALD I 2,113.80 1,342.67 1,342.67 0.0042335 02/1612018 57 JASON W. FOUNTAINS 1 1,463.20 1,059.28 1,059.28 0.0042336 02/1612018 332 MARINA P. FREDERICK I 1,483.20 961.46 961.46 0.0042337 02/16/2018 329 ALEXANDER GARRETT I 1,536,88 1,210.98 1,210.98 0.0042338 02/1612018 146 CECILIA K. GARRITY I 1,572.88 1,024.58 1,024.58 0.0042339 02/16/2018 63 HEATHER M. GRAVES 1 2,045.1 I 1,190.05 1,190.05 0.0042340 02/16/2018 65 CAYLE M, GRAY 1 2,400.11 1,652.22 1,65222 0.0042341 02/16/2018 331 RUSSELLW. GRAY I 1,200.00 1,009.16 1,009.16 0.0042342 02/)6/20)8 92 ABIGAILA. HARMON I 1,156.35 851.42 851.42 0.0042343 02/16/2018 90 REBECCAA.HENISER I 1,970.88 1,396.64 1,396.64 0.0042344 02/16/2018 147 WILLIAMLIIODGKINS I 865.92 7)8.32 71832 0.0042345 02/16/2018 244 KRISTIN D. HOLLEY I 1,120.73 921.12 921,12 0.0042346 02/1612018 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL I 1,207.14 1,006.50 1,006.50 0.0042347 02/16/2018 293 AinyL James 1 2,258.42 1,484.01 1,484.01 0.0042348 02116/2018 312 BETHANY 0. JOHNSON I 1,199.15 905.07 905.07 0.0042349 01116/2018 291 PATRICIA A. yrjy 1 1,315.30 971.15 971.15 0.0042350 02/16/2018 335 CYNTHIA A. LAMBERT 1 1,050.30 860.04 860.04 0.004235! 02/16/2018 135 SAMUEL!). LEONARDI 1 1,443.20 951.36 957.36 0.0042352 02116/2018 32! MAXE MASON 1 1,397.67 1,10524 1,105.34 0,0042353 01116/2018 292 TARA MCKERNAN 1 2,005.42 1,435.00 1,435.00 0.0042354 02116/2018 289 ELIZABETH M. MINOr]’ I 1,227.80 947.56 947.56 0.0042355 02/16/2018 193 HARVEY BRUCE NORWOOD 1 1,000.61 722,93 722.93 0,0042356 02/16)2018 231 JUSTIN B. NORWOOD 1 1,874.73 1,468.48 1,468.48 0.0042351 02/16/2018 238 WENDElL C OPPEWALL I 1,252.34 699.50 699.50 0.0042358 02/16/2018 240 JEANNE C. on’ i 1,506.84 813.49 813.49 0.0042359 02/16/2018 301 TenyP. Paulos I 881.79 647.46 647.46 0.0042360 02116)2018 138 AMYY. PHILBROOK 1 2,190.14 1,483.04 1,483.04 0,0042361 02/16/2018 275 JOStLE A. RUDDY I 2,400.11 1,803.00 1,803.00 0.0042362 02/16/2018 74 LEON S. SARGENT I 2,310.36 1,556.83 1,556.83 0.00

211412018 2:34:31PM
Pane I at 3



Mount Desert School Department Report# 12082

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
J Check N Check Date Code Name Cbk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check AmI

42363 02/16/2018 120 KAREN L. SHARPE I 2,525.38 1,540.93 1,540.93 DM0
42364 02/16/2018 334 EMILY P. STAPLES I 1,099.91 798.47 798.47 0.00
42365 02/16/2018 404 KERRY L TAYLOR 1 2,162.26 1541.98 1,541.98 0.00
42366 02/16/2018 410 SUSAN V. TRIP? 1 320.00 282.23 282.23 0.00
42367 02/16/2018 448 JACQUELINE A. WHEATON 1 2,079.42 1,484.22 1,484.22 0.00
42368 02/16/2013 307 LAUREN M. WHITE I 1,022.55 757.53 757.53 0.00
42369 02/16/2018 AFLAC AFLAC 127.42 127.42. 0.00 127.42
42370 02/16/2018 BCBS ANTHEM SC/BS 12,144.50 12,144.50 0.00 12,144.50
42371 02/16/2018 HtvlD HORACE MANN COMPANIES 164.60 164.60 0.00 164.60
42312 02/16/2018 HML HORACE MANN LIFE INSURA 23.40 23.40 0.00 23.40
42373 D2!l6/2018 MEA MAINE EDUCATION ASSOCL4 1,266.30 1,266.30 0.00 1,266.30
42374 02/I6fl018 MSRS MAINE PEltS 16,959.07 16,959.07 0.00 16,959.07
42375 02/16/2018 MET METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 1,550.00 1,550.00 0.00 1,550.00
42376 02/16/2018 DELTA DEN NORTHEAST DELTA DENTAL 1.160,44 1,360.44 0.00 1160.44
42377 02/16/2018 PRIM PR2M3RICA FINANCIAL SVCS. 370.00 370.00 0.00 370.00
42378 02/16/2018 FEDHEALTHTREASURER OF STATE 112.96 112.96 0.00 112.96

133,889.10 108,640.33 58,059.11 31,379.18

Check Authorization Summary
Type Description Count Amonni
Ernployce Cheeks 7 3,500.49

Voided Checks 0 0.00
DirccI Deposits (Fully Disthbuled) 51 58,059.11
ACIJ Employee Credits 51 58,059.11
AOl Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00

Deduction Chvcks 10 33,878,69
Voided Checks 0 0.00
ACH Vernier Citdits 0 0.00
ACH VendorDebils (Voids) 0 0.00

Taxes EFTPS Payment - DthiI 13,202.04

2/14/2018 2:34:37PM
Page 2 of 3



Repad# 12083Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Cheek N Check Date Code Name Cliii Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Awl Voldi

WARRANT II ‘7
DATh: FEB ip PM

%s€ £Ac/%rsa, /72
SUPERINTENDENT

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FThIA}3CE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

57278.15 payroll NP
165918.48

108640.33

211412018 2:34:37PM
Page 3 of 3



Mount Desert School Department Repon# 12087

Check Register
Batch: 2693

Checic Edit #: N/A
Soft By: Vendor Name

Include DIP Into: No
Batch # Control Total Status Created By Date Created Last Updated By Date Last Updated2693 57,278.15 Posted Bda 02/14/2018 Bña 02/14/2018
Vendor Code I Name Check Number Check Type Check Header InformationCheck Edit/I Cheek Date Status
1200 ANTHEM BC & 65 18106 Payable Payment

8129 02/16t2018 Posted
Payable U Reference Invoice U Invoice Date Amount Discount Payment12570 ANTHEM BC & BS-PEE 2018 BCBS M FEB 2018 6GB 02J1612018 55,611.96 0.00 55,611.96

ChcckTolals: 55,611.96 0.00 55,611.96
6000 MAINE PERS 18107 Payable Payment MAINE PERS

8125 02/16/2018 Posted P0 BOX 349
AUGUSTA ME 043320349Payable U Reference Invoice U Invoice Date Amount Discount Payment12568 .JAN 2018 PLO CLI IAN 2018 PLO (02/1612018 86.48 0.00 86.48

Check Totals: 86.48 0.00 86.48
6000 MAINE PERS 18108 Payable Payment MAINE PERS

8126 02/1612018 Posted
Payable U Reference Invoice U Invoice Date Amount Discount Paynient12567 MAINE! PEaS-FEB 2018 CLI PLO RET FEB 2018 CL! P02/16/2018 1,198.59 0.00 1,198,59

Cbcckrolals: 1,198.59 0.00 1,198.59
6000 MAINE PERS 18109 Payable Payment MAINE PEaS

8127 02/16/2018 Posted
Payable U Reference Invoice U Invoice Date Amount DIscount Payment12571 MAINE PERS- LESS PAYMENT FROM PLO POOI6A F 02/1612018 16822 0.00 168.22

ChcckTotals: 168.22 0.00 168.22
6000 MAINE PERS 18110 Payable Payment MAINE PEaS

8128 02)16/2012 Posted
Payable U Reference Invoice N Invoice Date Amount Discount Payment12569 MAINE PERS-JAN 2018 CLI TEACHER IAN 2018 GLI 102/16/2018 212.90 0,00 21190

ClieckTolals: 212.90 0.00 212.90

Batch 2693 Totals: 57,278.15 0.00 57,278.15

5 Checks Listed

2/14/2018 2:48:37PM
Page 1 of 1


